



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Alabama	
Alaska	4
Arizona	8
Arkansas	. 11
California	.12
Colorado	.22
Delaware	.23
Florida	
Georgia	.30
Hawaii	
Idaho	
Illinois	
Indiana	
Kansas	
Kentucky	
Louisiana	
Maine	
Maryland	
Massachusetts	
Michigan	
Minnesota	
Mississippi	
Missouri	

Montana	50
Nebraska	51
Nevada	51
New Hampshire	52
New Jersey	5 3
New Mexico	55
New York	56
North Carolina	
North Dakota	59
Ohio	
Oklahoma	
Oregon	62
Rhode Island	
South Carolina	63
South Dakota	
Tennessee	67
Гехаs	
Utah	
Virginia	7 3
Washington	
Wisconsin	
Wyoming	

If you and your family are looking for adventure in the great outdoors camping, hunting, fishing, horseback riding, boating, swimming, hiking or just lounging on a beach — these "best kept secrets" might just offer you exactly what you need for your next vacation. Whether you are looking for a place to park your RV, set up your tent or stay in a rustic cabin, Morale, Welfare and Recreation joint services camparounds and facilities across the United States provide service members and their families with a variety of accommodations and amenities at great rates without sacrificing luxury or location. Find a "best kept secret" for your family's next adventure

ALABAMA

Desoto RV Park and Campground

Location: Anniston Army Depot, Anniston, Alabama

Phone: 256-235-7170 /741-5663

Reservations: Accepted and required

Accommodations: Eight RV sites, five tent sites

Amenities: Commissary, exchange, fitness center, library, snack bar

Activities: Hiking

Easter Posey Campground

Location: Redstone Arsenal, Huntsville, Alabama

Phone: 256-876-4868/6854

Reservations: Call for availability **Accommodations:** 23 campsites

Amenities: Beach, commissary, exchange, fitness center, hospital,

museum, picnic area, playground, snack bar

Activities: Fishing, hiking

https://redstone.armymwr.com/programs/outdoor-recreation/rv-

park-and-camp

Engineer Beach RV Park and Family Campground at Lake Tholocco

Location: Fort Rucker, Dothan, Alabama

Phone: 334-255-4234

Reservations: Accepted up to six months in advance

Accommodations: 48 camper sites (18 rustic, 30 modern), cabins

available nearby

Amenities: Beach, boat ramp and rentals, lake, paintball range,

picnic area, skeet range, snack bar

Activities: Biking, boating, fishing, hiking, hunting, kayaking,

swimming, waterskiing

https://rucker.armymwr.com/programs/lake-tholocco-lodging

Lake Martin Recreation Area

Location: Maxwell-Gunter Air Force Base, Dadeville, Alabama

Phone: 334-953-3509

Reservations: Accepted six months in advance for active duty,

four months in advance for all others

Accommodations: 30 RV sites, 11 mobile home rentals,

four fully furnished chalet cabins

Amenities: Beach, boat launch, rentals and storage, fishing pier,

laundry, marina, nature trails, playground, swimming area

Activities: Boating, fishing, hiking, swimming

https://www.lifeatthemax.us/outdoor-recreation-center

Lake Tholocco Cabins

Location: Fort Rucker, Dothan, Alabama

Phone: 334-255-4234

Reservations: Accepted up to six months in advance

Accommodations: 12 cottages at Singing Pines at West Beach,

eight cottages at East Beach

Amenities: Beach, boat ramp, rentals and slips, lake, paintball range,

picnic area, skeet range, snack bar

Activities: Biking, boating, canoeing, fishing, hiking, hunting,

kayaking, swimming, waterskiing

https://rucker.armymwr.com/programs/lake-tholocco-lodging

Maxwell Air Force Base FamCamp

Location: Maxwell-Gunter Air Force Base, Montgomery,

Alabama

Phone: 334-953-5161

Reservations: Accepted up to three months in advance **Accommodations:** 71 full hookup sites, tent area **Amenities:** Commissary,

exchange, fitness center,

library

Activities: Lake and park nearby

https://www.lifeatthemax.us/famcamp



Redstone Arsenal RV Park

Location: Redstone Arsenal, Huntsville, Alabama

Phone: 256-876-4868/6854

Reservations: Call for availability

Accommodations: 42 pads

Amenities: Beach, commissary, exchange, fitness center, hospital, library, movie theater, museum, picnic area, playground, snack bar

Activities: Fishing, golf, hiking, swimming

https://redstone.armymwr.com/programs/outdoor-recreation/rv-

park-and-camp

Redstone Cottages

Location: Redstone Arsenal, Huntsville, Alabama

Phone: 256-876-2895 **Reservations:** Accepted

Accommodations: Five one-story cottages

Amenities: Close to beach, boat ramp and rentals, lake, paintball

range, picnic area, pools, skeet range, snack bar

Activities: Biking, boating, canoeing, fishing, golf, hiking, hunting,

kayaking, swimming, waterskiing

https://redstone.armymwr.com/programs/outdoor-recreation/

cottages-redstone

ALASKA

Bear Lake FamCamp

Location: Eielson Air Force Base, Fairbanks, Alaska (camp open

mid-May to mid-September)

Phone: 907-377-1317

Reservations: Accepted only for active duty on orders **Accommodations:** 41 camper pads and 10 tent sites **Amenities:** Commissary, exchange, library, post office **Activities:** Biking, canoeing, fishing, hiking, kayaking https://eielsonforcesupport.com/recreation/odr

Birch Lake Recreation Area

Location: Eielson Air Force Base, Fairbanks, Alaska (recreation area open Memorial Day through Labor Day)

Phone: 907-488-6161, 907-669-2537

Reservations: Accepted

Accommodations: 36 camper-pad sites, seven tent sites

and 23 cabins

Amenities: Beach, boat rentals, lodge, picnic area, playground

Activities: Boating, fishing, hiking, hunting https://eielsonforcesupport.com/recreation/odr

Black Spruce Campground

Location: Joint Base Elmendorf-Richardson, Anchorage, Alaska (park

open May through September)

Phone: 907-552-2023

Reservations: Not accepted

Accommodations: 45 gravel sites, five camper/tent,

five cottages/cabins

Amenities: Commissary, exchange, fitness center, library, package

store, playground, post office *Activities:* Hiking, snow skiing

Chena Cove Campground

Location: Fort Wainwright, Fairbanks, Alaska (campground open May to September)

Phone: 907-361-6350/6349
Reservations: Not accepted
Accommodations: 16 campsites
Amenities: Commissary, exchange, fitness center, hospital, library
Activities: Fishing, golf, snow

skiing

https://wainwright.armymwr.com/programs/outdoor-recreation



Elmendorf-Richardson FamCamp

Location: Joint Base Elmendorf-Richardson, Anchorage,

Alaska (camp open May through September)

Phone: 907-552-2023

Reservations: Not accepted

Accommodations: 60 camper spaces, 10 tent sites and overflow area

Amenities: Laundry, playground, showers

Activities: Golf, hiking, snow skiing

Glass Park RV Park & Outdoor Adventure

Location: Fort Wainwright, Fairbanks, Alaska

(park open May 1 to Oct. 1) **Phone:** 907-361-6350/6349 **Reservations:** Accepted

Accommodations: 24 RV sites, unlimited tent sites

Amenities: Boat ramp, commissary, exchange, fitness center,

hospital/clinic, library, picnic area, playground

Activities: Boating, fishing, golf, hunting, snow skiing

https://wainwright.armymwr.com/categories/outdoor-recreation

Kodiak Nemetz RV Park

Location: Coast Guard Base Kodiak, Kodiak, Alaska

(park open May 1 to Oct. 1) **Phone:** 907-487-5446, ext. 1 **Reservations:** Accepted **Accommodations:** 12 RV sites

Amenities: Auto hobby shop, basketball court, boat house, bowling center, exchange, indoor golf cage, movie theater, playground, racquetball court, sports pub and lounge,

teen center, woodworking shop

Activities: Fishing, golf, hiking, hunting, snow skiing, swimming

http://www.kodiakmwr.com/rv_park.shtml

Otter Lake

Location: Joint Base Elmendorf-Richardson, Anchorage, Alaska

(campground open May to October)

Phone: 907-854-1734

Reservations: Not accepted

Accommodations: 15 tent sites and eight cabins

Amenities: Beach, boat rentals, commissary, exchange, fitness

center, movie theater, picnic area, snack bar **Activities**: Boating, fishing, hiking, paintball

http://jberlife.com/otterlake

Seward Military Resort

Location: Joint Base Elmendorf-Richardson, Seward, Alaska

Phone: 907-224-5559, 800-770-1858

Reservations: Recommended and accepted one year in advance

Accommodations: 40 camper sites, 15 tent sites, six yurts,

57 cabins, townhouses, motel rooms

Amenities: Lodge, picnic area, playground **Activities:** Fishing, hiking, hunting, snow skiing

http://www.sewardresort.com

Valdez Glacier Campground

Location: Fort Greely, Valdez, Alaska

(campground open May through September)

Phone: 907-873-4795

Reservations: Not accepted

Accommodations: 21 RV pads, 87 tent sites, two rental trailers **Amenities:** Boat rentals, mountain-bike rentals, picnic area

Activities: Hiking, hunting,

snow skiing

https://greely.armymwr.com/ programs/valdez-campground



Valdez Recreation Area

Location: Eielson Air Force Base, Valdez, Alaska

(recreation area open Memorial Day through Labor Day)

Phone: 907-669-2537 **Reservations:** Accepted

Accommodations: Eight rental trailers

Amenities: Picnic area

Activities: Fishing, hiking, sightseeing

https://eielsonforcesupport.com/recreation/odr

ARIZONA

Agave Gulch FamCamp

Location: Davis-Monthan Air Force Base, Tucson, Arizona

Phone: 520-747-9144

Reservations: Not accepted

Accommodations: 198 hardstand sites, unlimited overflow sites Amenities: Car wash, commissary, exchange, fitness centers, library,

movie theater, picnic area, playground, pool, snack bar

Activities: Golf, swimming

https://www.dmforcesupport.com/fun/famcamp

Apache Flats RV Resort

Location: Fort Huachuca, Sierra Vista, Arizona

Phone: 520-533-1335

Reservations: Highly recommended and accepted up to

60 days in advance

Accommodations: 56 RV sites **Amenities:** Commissary.

exchange, fitness center, movie theater, museum, package store,

post office

Activities: Golf, hiking, horseback

riding, swimming

https://huachuca.armymwr.com/ programs/apache-flats-rv-resort



Desert Breeze Travel Camp

Location: Yuma Proving Ground, Yuma, Arizona

Phone: 928-328-3989

Reservations: Not accepted **Accommodations:** 104 RV sites

Amenities: Arts and crafts shops, car wash, commissary, equestrian

facility, exchange, fitness centers, hospital/clinic, picnic area,

recreation center, river, skate park, snack bar

Activities: Basketball, bowling, fishing, horseback riding,

horseshoes, swimming

http://www.yumamwr.com/travelcamp.html

http://www.yumamwr.com/graphic/cys/TravelCamp-Brochure.pdf

(brochure)

Fort Tuthill Recreation Area

Location: Luke Air Force Base, Flagstaff, Arizona

Phone: 928-774-8893/4626

Reservations: Recommended and accepted 12 months in advance

for active duty and six months in advance for all others

Accommodations: 27 camper sites, 13 tent sites,

33 A-frames/cabins/hotels

Amenities: Fitness center, lodge, playground Activities: Fishing, hiking, hunting, snow skiing

https://forttuthill.com/rv-camping/

Garden Canyon RV Park

Location: Fort Huachuca, Sierra Vista, Arizona

Phone: 520-533-7085

Reservations: Call or visit the Sportsman's Center to inquire

about availability

Accommodations: 24 RV sites

Amenities: Commissary, exchange, fitness center, hiking,

museum, snack bar

Activities: Archery, bowling, hiking, paintball, skeet and trap

Gila Bend FamCamp

Location: Gila Bend Air Force Auxiliary Field, Gila Bend, Arizona

Phone: 623-856-5211

Reservations: Not accepted

Accommodations: 37 camper sites, unlimited dry sites

Amenities: Lounge with television

Activities: Basketball, tennis

Lake Martinez Recreation Facility

Location: Marine Corps Air Station Yuma, Yuma, Arizona

Phone: 928-783-3422 (information), 928-269-2262 (reservations)

reservations, 928-269-2262

Reservations: Accepted 90 days in advance

Accommodations: 20 hardstand sites, 12 cabins/mobile homes

Amenities: Beach, boat ramp and rentals, picnic area,

playground, marina

Activities: Boating, fishing, hunting, swimming

http://mccsyuma.org/index.cfm/lodging/lake-martinez-recreation

Pine View RV Park

Location: Army National Guard Camp Navajo, Bellemont, Arizona

Phone: 928-699-8866

Reservations: Call to inquire about availability

Accommodations: 14 camper sites, three tent sites, additional tent

sites nearby

Amenities: Picnic area

Activities: Fishing, hiking, hunting

https://dema.az.gov/army-national-guard/camp-navajo/garrison-

operations/camping-and-recreational-vehicle-regulations



ARKANSAS

Camp Robinson RV Park

Location: Camp Joseph T. Robinson, North Little Rock, Arkansas

Phone: 501-212-5274

Reservations: Accepted and necessary for after-hours arrivals

Accommodations: 30 camper sites

Amenities: Boat ramp, exchange, fitness center, museum, picnic

area, snack bar

Activities: Boating, fishing, golf, hiking, swimming

Fort Chaffee RV Park

Location: Fort Chaffee Maneuver Training Center,

Fort Smith, Arkansas **Phone**: 479-484-2252/2917

Reservations: Call for availability

Accommodations: 39 grass/gravel sites

Amenities: Exchange, historical sites nearby, lake

Activities: Sightseeing

https://www.armymwr.com/programs-and-services/outdoor-

recreation/camping-rv-parks/arkansas

Little Rock Air Force Base FamCamp

Location: Little Rock Air Force Base, Little Rock, Arkansas

Phone: 501-987-3365

Reservations: Not accepted, but a phone call will confirm

the number of open spaces at the time of the call **Accommodations:** 24 full hookup sites, six tent sites

Amenities: Commissary, exchange, fitness center, hospital/clinic, library, movie theater, package store, pharmacy, picnic area,

playground, post office

Activities: Hiking

https://www.rockinattherock.com/odr

Pine Bluff Arsenal Campsites

Location: Pine Bluff Arsenal, Pine Bluff, Arkansas

Phone: 870-540-3778

Reservations: Accepted up to 60 days in advance

Accommodations: Four camper sites

Amenities: Boat ramp and rentals, exchange, fitness centers

Activities: Boating, fishing, hiking, hunting, swimming https://pinebluff.armymwr.com/programs/rec-lodging

CALIFORNIA

Admiral Baker RV Park

Location: Naval Station San Diego, San Diego, California

Phone: 619-487-0019

Reservations: Active duty and reservist can book one year in

advance; all other eligible patrons may book six months in advance

Accommodations: 48 hardstand RV sites, five overflow sites

Amenities: Ball fields, picnic area, playground, pool

Activities: Basketball, horseshoes, swimming, tennis, volleyball

http://get.dodlodging.net/propertys/Admiral-Baker-Park

https://sandiego.navylifesw.com/programs/d8543484-94cf-40a5-

a6d5-16ab808061dc

Beale Air Force Base FamCamp

Location: Beale Air Force Base, Marysville, California

Phone: 530-634-3382

Reservations: Reservations accepted up to 90 days in advance

Accommodations: 44 RV sites, three dry sites

Amenities: Commissary, exchange, fitness center, package store, post office Activities: Fishing, hiking https://www.bealefss.com/

famcamp/



Big Bear Recreation Facility

Location: Marine Corps Air Station Miramar, Big Bear, California **Phone:** 858-271-7111, ext. 3 (reservations), 909-866-3965 (lodge) **Reservations:** Reservations are available beginning on the first of each month for three months in advance; visit the website for restrictions and additional information

Accommodations: Five RV sites, five tent sites, eight cabins **Amenities:** Lodge, picnic area, playground, community fire pit

Activities: Fishing, hiking, hunting, snow skiing http://www.mccsmiramar.com/big-bear-cabins

Camp Roberts

Location: Camp Roberts, Paso Robles, California

Phone: 805-238-8312 **Reservations:** Accepted

Accommodations: 22 RV sites

Amenities: Internet café, museum, snack bar

Activities: Fishing, hunting https://calguard.ca.gov/cr/

Camp San Luis Obispo RV Park

Location: Camp San Luis Obispo, San Luis Obispo, California

Phone: 805-594-6500 **Reservations:** Accepted

Accommodations: 12 camper sites, unlimited overflow

and tent sites

Amenities: Exchange, fitness center, museum, playground

Activities: Hiking

https://calguard.ca.gov/cslo/



Channel Islands Harbor RV Park

Location: Coast Guard Station Channel Islands, Oxnard, California

Phone: 805-861-0785

Reservations: Required 21 to 50 days in advance

Accommodations: 10 camper sites

Amenities: Picnic area

Activities: Basketball, biking, fishing, hiking, horseshoes, surfing,

swimming, volleyball

https://www.dcms.uscg.mil/Our-Organization/Assistant-

Commandant-for-Human-Resources-CG-1/Community-Services-

Command-CSC/MWR/Coast-Guard-Lodging/

China Lake RV Park

Location: Naval Air Weapons Station China Lake, Ridgecrest,

California

Phone: 877-628-9233, 760-939-3006

Reservations: Active duty and reservists may book one year in advance. All other eligible patrons may book six months in advance.

Accommodations: 60 RV sites

Amenities: Commissary, exchange, fitness center, golf course,

library, museum, picnic areas, pool, snack bar *Activities:* Driving range, hiking, swimming

https://get.dodlodging.net/propertys/China-Lake-RV-Park

Also known as Sierra Vista RV Park

https://chinalake.navylifesw.com/programs/24392718-809d-40a9-

adac-54664a4ecfd8

Del Mar Beach Resort

Location: Marine Corps Base Camp Pendleton, California

Phone: 855-732-2118

Reservations: Reservations are available beginning on the first of each month up to three months in advance; visit the website for

restrictions and additional information

Accommodations: 117 RV/campsites, 79 cottages

Amenities: Beach, lodge, marina, picnic area, playground, snack bar, event center, cabana and beach equipment rentals, bathhouse, sundry shop; located near fitness center, exchange, commissary

Activities: Fishing, swimming, boating

https://www.mccscp.com/delmarbchresort

Edwards Air Force Base FamCamp

Location: Edwards Air Force Base, Lancaster, California

Phone: 661-275-2267

Reservations: Not accepted

Accommodations: 36 full RV sites, 36 overflow sites, tent area **Amenities:** Car wash, commissary, equestrian facility, exchange, fitness centers, museum, picnic area, playground, pond, pools,

rock-climbing wall, snack bar

Activities: Biking, fishing, hiking, horseback riding, paintball,

swimming

https://edwardsfss.com/recreation/outdoor-recreation

El Centro RV Park

Location: Naval Air Facility El Centro, El Centro, California

Phone: 877-628-9233, 760-339-2486

Reservations: Active duty and reservists may book one year in

advance.

All other eligible patrons may book six months in advance.

Accommodations: 105 RV sites, two campers

Amenities: Car wash, commissary, cyber café, driving range, exchange, fitness center, go-kart track, movie theater, picnic area,

skate park, waterslide

Activities: Bowling, swimming

https://get.dodlodging.net/propertys/El-Centro-RV-Park

https://elcentro.navylifesw.com/programs/d16cb165-fe00-4c67-

8eb0-46cedbadba12

Fairways RV Resort

Location: Naval Construction Battalion Center Port Hueneme,

Ventura County, California *Phone:* 877-628-9233

Reservations: Active duty and reservists can book one year in advance; all other eligible patrons may book six months in advance

Accommodations: 85 pull-through sites

Amenities: Commissary, exchange, fitness center, movie theater,

museum, playground

Activities: Golf

http://get.dodlodging.net/propertys/Fairways-RV-Resort-NB-

Ventura-County-Port-Hueneme

https://ventura.navylifesw.com/recreation/navy-getaways

Fiddler's Cove RV Park

Location: Naval Base Coronado, San Diego, California

Phone: 619-522-8680

Reservations: Active duty and reservists may book one year in advance. All other eligible patrons may book six months in advance.

Accommodations: 59 RV sites, two camp sites **Amenities:** Beach, boat ramp and rentals, marina

Activities: Boating, fishing

http://get.dodlodging.net/propertys/Fiddlers-Cove-Marina--RV-Park

Fort Hunter Liggett Campground

Location: Fort Hunter Liggett, Jolon, California

Phone: 831-386-2677

Reservations: Not accepted

Accommodations: 22 RV/tent sites **Amenities:** Car wash, picnic area

Activities: Archery, fishing, horseshoes, hunting, kayaking, paintball https://hunterliggett.armymwr.com/programs/outdoor-recreation

Fort Irwin RV Park

Location: Fort Irwin, California

Phone: 760-380-5738

Reservations: Accepted up to one year in advance for active duty,

180 days for everyone else. **Accommodations:** 50 RV sites

Amenities: Commissary, exchange, fitness center, snack bar

Activities: Hiking, skeet and trap

https://irwin.armymwr.com/programs/outdoor-recreation



Lake O'Neill Recreational Park

Location: Marine Corps Base Camp Pendleton, San Diego, California

Phone: 760-725-2134/2313 (reservations), 760-725-5611 (office)

Reservations: Available beginning on the first of each month for up to three months in advance; visit website for restrictions and a

dditional details

Accommodations: 35 paved RV sites, 34 tent sites, 26 hard-packed

RV sites, 38 hard-packed RV/tent sites

Amenities: Boat rentals, lake, picnic area, playground, and

cabana rentals

Activities: Basketball, boating, fishing, hiking, horseshoes, miniature

golf, softball, volleyball

http://www.mccscp.com/lake

Lake Tahoe Recreational Lodging

Location: Coast Guard Station Lake Tahoe, Tahoe City, California

Phone: 530-583-4433 **Reservations:** Required

Accommodations: Two A-frame apartments (two one-bedroom,

two two-bedroom)

Amenities: Boat ramp and rentals, lake, picnic area, playground **Activities:** Boating, hiking, sailing, snow skiing, swimming,

waterskiing

https://reservations.vacationrentaldesk.com/StationLakeTahoe/

homepage.html

Lemoore RV Park and Campground

Location: Naval Air Station Lemoore, Lemoore, California

Phone: 877-628-9233, 559-998-0837

Reservations: Active duty and reservists may book one year in advance. All other eligible patrons may book six months in advance.

Accommodations: 28 RV sites

Amenities: Car wash, commissary, driving range, exchange,

fitness center, hospital/clinic, movie theater, picnic area, playground,

skate park, snack bar **Activities:** Golf, swimming

https://get.dodlodging.net/propertys/Navy-Getaways-Lemoore-RV-

Park

https://lemoore.navylifesw.com/programs/9273f30f-1842-4382-

ab8a-e66a3cc50895

Los Alamitos Campground

Location: Joint Forces Training Base Los Alamitos,

Los Alamitos, California *Phone:* 562-795-2124/2128

Reservations: Call for reservations **Accommodations:** 25 RV sites

Amenities: Exchange, picnic area, playground

Activities: Swimming

March Air Reserve Base FamCamp

Location: March Air Reserve Base, Riverside, California

Phone: 951-655-3983

Reservations: Not accepted

Accommodations: 40 full hookup sites

Amenities: Commissary, exchange, lounge, snack bar

Activities: Hiking

https://marchfss.com/fun-recreation/outdoor-recreation/fam-camp/

Monterey Pines RV Campground

Location: Naval Support Activity Monterey, Monterey California

Phone: 877-628-9233, 831-656-7563

Reservations: Active duty and reservists may book one year in advance. All other eligible patrons may book six months in advance.

Accommodations: 37 RV sites

Amenities: Exchange, golf course, snack bar, fitness center,

driving range *Activities:* Golf

http://get.dodlodging.net/ propertys/Monterey-RV-

Park-

http://navylifesw.com/ monterey/recreation/ recreationallodging



Navy Getaways Coronado

Location: Naval Air Station North Island, San Diego, California

Phone: 877-628-9233, 619-435-1227

Reservations: Active duty and reservists may book one year in advance. All other eligible patrons may book six months in advance.

Accommodations: 20 vacation rentals

Amenities: Beach, boat rentals, commissary, exchange, fitness

center, snack bar

Activities: Boating, golf, swimming

https://get.dodlodging.net/propertys/Navy-Getaways-Coronado

Oasis RV and Lodging

Location: Marine Corps Logistics Base Barstow, Barstow, California

Phone: 760-577-6418

Reservations: Accepted up to three months in advance

Accommodations: 36 RV sites

Amenities: Commissary, exchange, fitness center, hobby shops,

picnic area, snack bar **Activities:** Bowling, golf

http://barstow.mccscp.com/tlf/#1457123618353-3a1be1cd-d0ba

Petaluma Lake Recreation Area

Location: Coast Guard Training Center Petaluma, Petaluma, California

Phone: 707-765-7580/7341

Reservations: Accepted up to 90 days in advance

Accommodations: Six RV sites, tent camping around lake **Amenities:** Fitness center, lake, movie theater, picnic area,

playgrounds, snack bar, walking paths

Activities: Archery, canoeing, catch-and-release fishing, horseshoes,

kayaking, softball, volleyball

https://www.dcms.uscg.mil/Our-Organization/Assistant-

Commandant-for-Human-Resources-CG-1/Community-Services-

Command-CSC/MWR/Coast-Guard-Lodging/

Point Loma

Location: Naval Base Point Loma, San Diego, California

Phone: 877-628-9233

Reservations: Active duty and reservist can book one year in

advance; all other eligible patrons may book six months in advance

Accommodations: 13 RV sites, two vacation rentals **Amenities:** Commissary, exchange, fitness center

Activities: Bowling, tennis

http://get.dodlodging.net/propertys/Point-Loma

Also known as Bay View Cottages

https://sandiego.navylifesw.com/programs/8fc39358-39d9-419a-

b049-276520b545fa

Point Mugu Beach Hotel and RV Park

Location: Naval Air Station Point Mugu, Naval Base Ventura County,

Point Mugu, California

Phone: 877-628-9233, 805-989-8407

Reservations: Active duty and reservists may book one year in advance. All other eligible patrons may book six months in advance. **Accommodations:** 71 RV sites, 30 vacation rentals, 16 camp sites **Amenities:** Beach, boat rentals, exchange, fitness center, movie

theater, picnic area, playground *Activities:* Boating, swimming

https://get.dodlodging.net/propertys/Navy-Getaways-Point-Mugu-

Beach-Hotel--RV-Park

https://ventura.navylifesw.com/recreation/navy-getawaysn

San Onofre Recreation Beach

Location: Marine Corps Base Camp Pendleton,

San Diego County, California *Phone:* 760-763-7263/7873

Reservations: Available beginning the first of each month, up to three months in advance; visit website for restrictions and

additional information

Accommodations: 121 camper sites, 23 camper/tent sites,

21 overflow, 37 cottages

Amenities: Beach, beach equipment rentals, event center; conveniently located near the commissary, exchange and

fitness center

Activities: Boating, fishing, golf, surfing

https://www.mccscp.com/recreation/campgrounds-rv

Seal Beach RV Park

Location: Naval Weapons Station Seal Beach, Seal Beach, California

Phone: 877-628-9233, 562-626-7504

Reservations: Active duty and reservists may book one year in advance. All other eligible patrons may book six months in advance.

Accommodations: 87 RV sites

Amenities: Fitness center, hospital/clinic, playground **Activities:** Sand volleyball, tennis, basketball court

https://get.dodlodging.net/propertys/Seal-Beach-RV-Park-

(Seabreeze)-

Travis Air Force Base FamCamp

Location: Travis Air Force Base, Fairfield, California

Phone: 707-424-3583

Reservations: Accepted 30 to 90 days in advance (less than 30 days

is first come, first serve)

Accommodations: 70 RV sites, four dry sites, four tent sites **Amenities:** Car wash, commissary, equestrian facility, exchange, fitness center, golf course, library, medical center, movie theater,

museum, picnic area, pool, snack bar, trap and skeet *Activities:* Archery, golf, swimming, trap and skeet

https://www.travisfss.com/odr/famcamp/

Twilight Dunes RV Park

Location: Marine Corps Air Ground Combat Center Twentynine

Palms, Twentynine Palms, California

Phone: 760-830-6583

Reservations: Accepted up to six months in advance

Accommodations: 83 RV sites **Amenities:** Commissary, exchange, movie theater,

playground

Activities: Bowling, paintball http://www.mccs29palms.com/index.cfm/food-lodging/lodging/twilight-dunes-rv-park



Vandenberg Air Force Base FamCamp

Location: Vandenberg Air Force Base, Lompoc, California

Phone: 805-606-8579

Reservations: Accepted up to 60 days in advance

Accommodations: 49 RV sites, 20 dry sites, 20 tent spaces

Amenities: Aquatic center, car wash, commissary, exchange, fitness

center, hobby shops, lakes, movie theater, rod and gun club

Activities: Bowling, fishing, golf, swimming https://www.vandenbergfss.com/famcamp/

COLORADO

Buckley Air Force Base FamCamp

Location: Buckley Air Force Base, Aurora, Colorado

Phone: 720-847-6100

Reservations: Accepted 60 days in advance for active duty and 30

days in advance for all others **Accommodations**: 38 RV sites

Amenities: Lake Activities: Fishing

https://www.460fss.com/fam-camp/

Farish Recreation Area

Location: United States Air Force Academy, Woodland Park,

Colorado (recreation area closed Nov. 1 to April 30)

Phone: 719-687-9098

Reservations: Highly recommended and accepted 90 days in advance **Accommodations:** 15 tent sites (primitive), four log camper cabins,

six duplex units, four-bedroom lodge

Amenities: Convenience store, equipment rental, fire rings, grills,

picnic areas, playground, trails

Activities: Cross-country skiing, fishing, hiking, ice fishing, ice skating, mountain biking, sledding, snowshoeing

https://www.usafasupport.com/farish.html

Peregrine Pines FamCamp

Location: United States Air Force Academy, Colorado Springs,

Colorado

Phone: 719-333-4980 (May 1 to Oct. 7) 719-333-4602 (low season) **Reservations:** Highly recommended and accepted 90 days in advance for active duty and 60 days in advance for all others

Accommodations: 105 gravel sites, eight tent sites

Amenities: Commissary, exchange, package store, picnic area,

playground *Activities:* Hiking

https://www.usafasupport.com/famcamp.html

DELAWARE

Bethany Beach Training Site

Location: Delaware National Guard, Bethany Beach, Delaware

Phone: 302-854-7902

Reservations: Required prior to arrival

Accommodations: 22 RV sites, 30 motel rooms, apartments,

mobile homes

Amenities: Beach, playground

Activities: Swimming

https://www.de.ng.mil/Joint-Support-Outreach/Bethany-Beach-

Lodging/

Dover Air Force Base FamCamp

Location: Dover Air Force Base, Dover, Delaware

Phone: 302-677-3959

Reservations: Not accepted **Accommodations:** 10 gravel

sites, five dry sites

Amenities: Commissary, exchange, package store,

playground

Activities: Horseshoes

https://www.doverafb436fss.

com/outdoor-rec



FLORIDA

Avon Park Outdoor Recreation

Location: Avon Park Air Force Range, Avon Park, Florida

Phone: 863-452-4254

Reservations: Not accepted

Accommodations: Primitive sites

Amenities: Wildlife management area with hiking and nature trails

Activities: Birding, fishing, hiking, hunting

Blue Angel Park

Location: Corry Station, Pensacola, Florida

Phone: 877-628-9233, 850-390-6133

Reservations: Active duty and reservists may book one year in advance. All other eligible patrons may book six months in advance. **Accommodations:** 147 RV sites, 19 vacation rentals, 16 camp sites Amenities: Beach, boat rentals, marina, picnic area, playground Activities: Boating, disc and miniature golf, hiking, paintball, swimming

https://get.dodlodging.net/propertys/Blue-Angel-Park

https://www.navymwrpensacola.com/programs/cb985317-0522-

4f8f-9bd3-56b0f1051cbd

Clear Creek RV Park

Location: Naval Air Station Whiting Field, Milton, Florida

Phone: 877-628-9233, 850-623-7032

Reservations: Active duty and reservists may book one year in advance. All other eligible patrons may book six months in advance.

Accommodations: 10 RV sites

Amenities: Commissary, exchange, fitness center

Activities: Golf, hiking

https://get.dodlodging.net/propertys/Clear-Creek-RV-Park

Destin Army Recreation Area

Location: Destin, Florida **Phone:** 850-837-6423

Reservations: Accepted one year in advance

Accommodations: 46 RV sites, 34 hotel rooms, 20 studio rooms,

13 two-bedroom villas, five three-bedroom villas

Amenities: Beach, boat rentals, marina, picnic area, playground

Activities: Boating, fishing, swimming

https://benning.armymwr.com/programs/destin-army-recreation-

area

Eglin FamCamp

Location: Eglin Air Force Base, Fort Walton, Florida

Phone: 850-883-1243

Reservations: Accepted only for trailer rentals

Accommodations: 45 pull-through RV sites, 15 back-in RV sites and two trailers at Camp Robbins and 22 pull-through RV sites

at Post'l Point

Amenities: Beach, boat ramp and rentals, commissary, equestrian facility, exchange, fitness center, marina, museum, picnic area,

playground, snack bar

Activities: Boating, fishing, golf, hiking, hunting, swimming

https://www.eglinlife.com/famcamp/index.html



Hillsboro Recreational Cottages

Location: Coast Guard Light Station Hillsboro Inlet,

Hillsboro Beach, Florida *Phone:* 954-781-1817

Reservations: Accepted by phone for two-night minimum stay,

14-night maximum

Accommodations: Three historic cottages (two with three-bedrooms,

one with one bedroom) *Amenities:* Beach, inlet

Activities: Biking, diving, fishing, hiking, snorkeling, swimming https://www.dcms.uscg.mil/Our-Organization/Assistant-Commandant-for-Human-Resources-CG-1/Community-Services-

Command-CSC/MWR/Coast-Guard-Lodging/

Hurlburt Field FamCamp

Location: Hurlburt Field, Mary Esther, Florida

Phone: 850-884-6939

Reservations: Not accepted **Accommodations:** 34 RV sites,

10 tent sites

Amenities: Beach, boat rentals, commissary, exchange, fitness

center, library, marina, snack bar

Activities: Boating, fishing, hiking, swimming https://www.myhurlburt.com/pages/odr.html

Jacksonville RV Park

Location: Naval Air Station Jacksonville, Jacksonville, Florida

Phone: 877-628-9233, 904-542-5898

Reservations: Active duty and reservists may book one year in advance. All other eligible patrons may book six months in advance.

Accommodations: 42 RV sites, 16 vacation rentals

Amenities: Commissary, exchange, fitness center,

hospital, marina

Activities: Boating, golf,

swimming

http://get.dodlodging.net/ propertys/Navy-Getaways-Jacksonville-RV-Park



James E. Johnson Memorial RV Park

Location: Camp Blanding Joint Training Center, Starke, Florida

Phone: 904-682-3104

Reservations: Required and accepted up to 90 days in advance

Accommodations: 66 RV sites, 58 primitive tent sites

Amenities: Beach, boat rentals, museum, picnic area, playground

Activities: Boating, fishing

Key West Campground

Location: Naval Air Station Key West, Key West, Florida

Phone: 877-628-9233, 305-293-4432/4433

Reservations: Active duty and reservists may book one year in advance. All other eligible patrons may book six months in advance.

Accommodations: 423 RV sites, 58 camp sites

Amenities: Beach, boat rentals, commissary, exchange, marina,

picnic area, playground

Activities: Boating, swimming

http://get.dodlodging.net/propertys/Key-West-Campground

Key West Vacation Rentals

Location: Naval Air Station Key West, Key West, Florida

Phone: 877-628-9233, 305-293-5000

Reservations: Active duty and reservists may book one year in advance. All other eligible patrons may book six months in advance.

Accommodations: 111 vacation rentals

Amenities: Beach, boat rentals, commissary, exchange, marina,

picnic area, playground

Activities: Boating, swimming

https://get.dodlodging.net/propertys/Key-West-Vacations-Rentals

MacDill Air Force Base FamCamp

Location: MacDill Air Force Base, Tampa, Florida

Phone: 813-840-6919/6920

Reservations: Accepted up to a year in advance

Accommodations: 359 full-service RV sites, 21 partial hook-up

RV sites, 40 dry sites, tent-camping area

Amenities: Beach, boat ramp and rentals, commissary, exchange,

hospital/clinic, library, picnic area, pool, snack bar *Activities*: Boating, bowling, golf, skeet, swimming

https://macdillfss.com/mainmenusub-rc.aspx?SectionID=436

Manatee Cove Campground

Location: Patrick Air Force Base, Cocoa Beach, Florida

Phone: 321-494-4787/2042

Reservations: Accepted up to 30 days in advance for active duty **Accommodations:** 156 full-service hookups; 10 primitive camping sites **Amenities:** Beach, boat rentals, car wash, commissary, exchange,

fitness center, library, picnic area, playground, snack bar

Activities: Boating, fishing, golf, swimming

https://www.gopatrickfl.com/manatee-cove-family-campground.

html

Marathon Cottages and RV Park

Location: Marathon Coast Guard Station, Marathon, Florida

Phone: 305-535-4565

Reservations: Accepted for RV sites and required for cottages

Accommodations: Four paved RV sites, four cottages

Amenities: Beach, boat rentals, playground

Activities: Biking, boating, diving, fishing, hiking, swimming,

volleyball, water sports

https://www.dcms.uscg.mil/Our-Organization/Assistant-Commandant-for-Human-Resources-CG-1/Community-Services-

Command-CSC/MWR/Coast-Guard-Lodging/

Mayport Recreation Lodging (Osprey Cove & Pelican Roost)

Location: Naval Station Mayport, Mayport, Florida

Phone: 877-628-9233, 904-270-7808/7809

Reservations: Active duty and reservists may book one year in advance. All other eligible patrons may book six months in advance. **Accommodations:** 94 RV sites, three vacation rentals, 10 camp sites

Amenities: Beach, commissary, exchange, fitness center,

library, picnic area, playground,

snack bar

Activities: Bowling, fishing, golf, skeet, swimming https://get.dodlodging.net/propertys/Mayport-Recreational-Lodging



Mid-Bay Shores Maxwell/Gunter Recreation Area

Location: Niceville, Florida **Phone:** 334-953-3509

Reservations: Accepted six months in advance for active duty

and four months in advance for all others

Accommodations: 26 RV sites, six overflow/tent sites, 25 cabins **Amenities**: Beach, boat ramp and rentals, fitness center, picnic area,

playground

Activities: Boating, fishing, swimming

https://www.lifeatthemax.us/mid-bay-shores/

Oak Grove Park and Cottages

Location: Naval Air Station Pensacola, Pensacola, Florida

Phone: 877-628-9233, 850-452-2535

Reservations: Active duty and reservists may book one year in advance. All other eligible patrons may book six months in advance. **Accommodations:** 68 RV sites, 26 vacation rentals, 14 camp sites **Amenities:** Beach, boat ramp and rentals, car wash, commissary, exchange, fitness center, hospital/clinic, marina, museum, picnic area, playground

Activities: Boating, fishing, hiking, swimming, water sports https://get.dodlodging.net/propertys/Oak-Grove-Park-Pensacola

Panama City

Location: Naval Support Activity Panama City, Panama City, Florida

Phone: 877-628-9233, 850-234-4402

Reservations: Active duty and reservists may book one year in advance. All other eligible patrons may book six months in advance.

Accommodations: 44 RV sites, eight vacation rentals

Amenities: Boat ramp and rentals, fitness center, marina, picnic

area, playground

Activities: Boating, bowling, fishing, swimming

https://get.dodlodging.net/propertys/Panama-City-Navy-Getaway-

RV-Park--Cabins

Tyndall Air Force Base FamCamp

Location: Tyndall Air Force Base, Panama City, Florida

Phone: 850-283-2798

Reservations: Accepted 90 days in advance

Accommodations: 100 full-service RV sites, 18 partial-service RV

sites, three cabins

Amenities: Beach, boat ramp and rentals, commissary, exchange, fitness center, gazebo, library, lodge, marina, picnic area, playground

Activities: Darts, fishing, hiking, hunting, swimming

GEORGIA

Dobbins FamCamp

Location: Dobbins Air Reserve Base, Marietta, Georgia

Phone: 678-655-4870

Reservations: Not accepted

Accommodations: 18 hardstand RV sites

Amenities: Fitness center, lake, picnic area, playground

Activities: Walking

http://www.armymwr.com/travel/paths/ga.aspx#Dobbins

Eagle Hammock RV Park

Location: Naval Submarine Base Kings Bay, St. Marys, Georgia

Phone: 877-628-9233, 912-573-5262

Reservations: Active duty and reservists may book one year in advance. All other eligible patrons may book six months in advance.

Accommodations: 60 RV sites, vacation rentals

Amenities: Beach, boat rentals, bowling center, car wash,

commissary, community building, exchange, fitness center, lake,

library, snack bar, tennis courts

Activities: Basketball, boating, bowling, golf, hiking, racquetball,

swimming, tennis

https://www.cnic.navy.mil/regions/cnrse/installations/navsubbase_kings_bay/ffr/things_to_do/rv_park_eagle_hammock.html

Grassy Pond Recreation Area

Location: Moody Air Force Base, Valdosta, Georgia

Phone: 229-559-5840

Reservations: Recommended and accepted 12 months in advance

for active duty and 180 days in advance for all others **Accommodations**: 19 cabins, 39 RV sites, 19 tent sites **Amenities**: Boat ramp and rentals, picnic area, playground

Activities: Boating, fishing, hiking, swimming

http://moodyfss.com/grassy-pond

Holbrook Pond Recreation Area and Campground

Location: Fort Stewart, Savannah, Georgia

Phone: 912-435-8213

Reservations: Accepted up to 30 days in advance **Accommodations:** 20 camper sites, 20 tent sites

Amenities: Beach, boat rentals, car wash, commissary, equestrian facility, exchange, fitness center, hospital/clinic, library, movie

theater, picnic area, playground

Activities: Boating, fishing, golf, hunting

https://stewarthunter.armymwr.com/programs/campground

Leitner Lake Recreation Complex

Location: Fort Gordon, Appling, Georgia

Phone: 706-791-5078

Reservations: Not accepted for campground but accepted 60 days in

advance for rental trailer

Accommodations: 22 RV sites, one trailer

Amenities: Beach, commissary, conference center, equestrian facility, exchange, fitness center, hospital/clinic, lake, library,

museum, picnic area, playground *Activities:* Fishing, golf, hiking, hunting

https://gordon.armymwr.com/programs/leitner-lake-recreation-

complex

Lotts Island RV Park, Campgrounds and Marina

Location: Hunter Army Airfield, Savannah, Georgia

Phone: 912-315-9354

Reservations: Accepted 30 days in advance

Accommodations: 16 RV sites

Amenities: Coastal waterway, commissary, exchange, fishing pier

and cleaning station, picnic area, playground

Activities: Basketball, crabbing, fishing, golf, volleyball https://stewarthunter.armymwr.com/programs/lotts-island

Marine Corps Logistics Base Albany RV Park

Location: Marine Corps Logistics Base Albany, Albany, Georgia

Phone: 229-639-5234
Reservations: Accepted
Accommodations: 28 RV sites
Amenities: Car wash, movie theater

Activities: Hiking, hunting

http://www.mccsalbany.com/index.cfm/retail/rv-park

Navy Lake Site Allatoona

Location: Naval Submarine Base Kings Bay, Kings Bay, Georgia

Phone: 877-628-9233, 770-974-6309

Reservations: Active duty and reservists may book one year in advance. All other eligible patrons may book six months in advance. **Accommodations:** 11 RV sites, 13 vacation rentals, 12 camp sites **Amenities:** Beach, boat ramp and rentals, game room, hiking,

marina, picnic area

Activities: Boating, disc golf, fishing, hiking, swimming

https://get.dodlodging.net/propertys/Navy-Lake-Site-Allatoona



Pointes West Army Resort

Location: Fort Gordon, Appling, Georgia

Phone: 706-541-1057

Reservations: Accepted up to 180 days in advance for active duty

and up to 150 days in advance for all others

Accommodations: 78 RV sites, 42 primitive sites, 21 onsite rental campers, five two-bedroom cottages, eight two- and three-bedroom

cabins, 12 motel rooms

Amenities: Boat ramp, marina, picnic area, playground

Activities: Boating, fishing, hiking, swimming

https://gordon.armymwr.com/programs/pointes-west

Robins Air Force Base FamCamp

Location: Robins Air Force Base, Georgia

Phone: 478-926-4500

Reservations: Accepted on a limited basis

Accommodations: 27 paved RV sites, three tent sites

Amenities: Beach, car wash, commissary, exchange, fitness center, library, lodge, movie theater, museum, picnic area, playground,

snack bar

Activities: Fishing, golf

https://robinsfss.com/outdoor-recreation/

Uchee Creek Campground and Marina

Location: Fort Benning, Columbus, Georgia

Phone: 706-545-4053/7238

Reservations: Accepted, with a two-night minimum **Accommodations:** 72 paved sites, 250 RV/rally area sites,

61 cabins/chalets/trailers

Amenities: Beach, boat ramp and rentals, commissary, exchange, fitness center, hospital, library, marina, movie theater, package

store, picnic area, playground, post office

Activities: Boating, fishing, golf, hiking, hunting, swimming

https://benning.armymwr.com/programs/uchee-creek-campground-and-marina

HAWAII

Barber's Point

Location: Naval Station Pearl Harbor, Honolulu, Hawaii

Phone: 877-628-9233, 808-682-3085

Reservations: Active duty and reservists may book one year in advance. All other eligible patrons may book six months in advance.

Accommodations: 25 vacation rentals

Amenities: Beach, commissary, picnic area, playground, snack bar

Activities: Bowling, golf, surfing, swimming

https://get.dodlodging.net/propertys/Barbers-Point-Beach-Cottages

Bellows Recreation Center

Location: Bellows Air Force Station, Waimanalo, Hawaii

Phone: 808-259-8080

Reservations: Accepted 12 months in advance by phone

and 13 months in advance online

Accommodations: 109 beachside cabins, 16 condo units, 55 campsites, 10 cedar camper cabins and two RV sites

Amenities: Beach, picnic area

Activities: Basketball, golf driving range, miniature golf,

swimming, tennis

https://www.bellowsafs.com/cabins

https://www.bellowsafs.com/camper-cabins https://www.bellowsafs.com/campsites https://www.bellowsafs.com/condos

Kaneohe Bay Beach Cottages and Campsites

Location: Marine Corps Base Hawaii, Kaneohe Bay, Hawaii

Phone: (cottages, cabanas, klipper villas), 808-254-7666 (campsites) **Reservations:** Required for cottages, cabanas and klipper villas and accepted for campsites. Reservations accepted up to four months in advance. Visit website for restrictions and additional information **Accommodations:** 17 tent sites, 13 cottages, 29 cabanas, 39 villas **Amenities:** Beach, boat rentals, commissary, exchange, fitness

center, picnic area, playground

Activities: Boating, fishing, swimming http://mccshawaii.com/marina/#orecvities

https://mccshawaii.com/lodging

Kilauea Military Camp Recreation Area

Location: Kilauea Military Camp, Joint Services Recreation Center,

Hawaii, Hawaii

Phone: 808-967-8333

Reservations: Accepted up to one year in advance

Accommodations: 90 apartments/cottages

Amenities: Fitness center, movie theater, post office

Activities: Bowling, basketball, tennis, hiking

https://hawaii.armymwr.com/programs/kilauea-military-camp-kmc-

mountain-cottages-resort

Pacific Missile Range Facility Barking Sands

Location: Pacific Missile Range Facility Barking Sands, Kauai, Hawaii

Phone: 877-628-9233, 808-335-4752

Reservations: Active duty and reservists may book one year in advance. All other eligible patrons may book six months in advance.

Accommodations: 62 vacation rentals **Amenities**: Beach, exchange, fitness center

Activities: Fishing, golf, swimming

https://get.dodlodging.net/propertys/Navy-Getaways-Barking-

Sands

Pililaau Army Recreation Center

Location: Fort Shafter, Honolulu, Hawaii

Phone: 808-696-4158

Reservations: Accepted up to a year in advance

Accommodations: 43 cabins **Amenities**: Beach, club facility, equipment-rental

center, pavilion

Activities: Scuba, snorkeling,

swimming

https://hawaii.armymwr. com/programs/pillar-armyrecreation-center-parc



IDAHO

C.J. Strike Marina

Location: Mountain Home Air Force Base, Mountain Home, Idaho

Phone: 208-828-6333, 208-834-2723 (weekends)

Reservations: Accepted

Accommodations: Three cabins

Amenities: Beach, boat ramp and rentals, picnic area

Activities: Boating, fishing, water sports

https://mhafbfun.com/directory_listing/cj-strike-marina/

Gowen Field RV Park

Location: Gowen Field, Idaho National Guard, Boise, Idaho

Phone: 208-272-4451

Reservations: Accepted up to 30 days in advance

Accommodations: Seven RV sites

Amenities: Exchange, fitness center, museum, playground

Activities: Biking, running, walking

https://www.nj.gov/njoem/training/pdf/NJ_NGTC_Welcome_

Packet.pdf

Mountain Home Air Force Base FamCamp

Location: Mountain Home Air Force Base, Mountain Home, Idaho

Phone: 208-828-6333

Reservations: Not accepted

Accommodations: 22 hardstand sites, six tent sites

Amenities: Commissary, exchange, fitness center, library, marina,

movie theater, package store, post office

Activities: Archery, boating, fishing, trap and skeet, water sports

https://mhafbfun.com/directory_listing/fam-camp/

ILLINOIS

Great Lakes

Location: Naval Station Great Lakes, Chicago, Illinois

Phone: 877-628-9233, 847-688-5417/6675

Reservations: Active duty and reservists may book one year in advance. All other eligible patrons may book six months in advance.

Accommodations: 20 RV sites

Amenities: Beach, boat rentals, commissary, exchange, fitness center, library, marina, movie theater, picnic areas, playground Activities: Archery, boating, fishing, hunting, sailing, swimming https://get.dodlodging.net/propertys/Great-Lakes-RV-Campground

Scott Air Force Base FamCamp

Location: Scott Air Force Base, Belleville, Illinois

Phone: 618-256-2067 **Reservations:** Accepted

Accommodations: 22 RV sites, one overflow site, rustic tent camping

Amenities: Commissary, exchange

Activities: Fishing

https://375fss.com/index.php



INDIANA

Crane Lake Greenwood Campground

Location: Naval Surface Warfare Center Crane Division,

Crane, Indiana

Phone: 877-628-9233, 812-247-0467

Reservations: Active duty and reservists may book one year in advance. All other eligible patrons may book six months in advance. **Accommodations:** 47 RV sites, six vacation rentals (small cabins, loft

cabins, bunkhouse), seven camp sites

Amenities: Beach, boat ramp and rentals, commissary, exchange,

fitness center, marina, picnic area, playground

Activities: Boating, fishing, hiking

https://get.dodlodging.net/propertys/Lake-Greenwood

Whitaker Place Campground

Location: Camp Atterbury, Edinburgh, Indiana

Phone: 812-526-1128 Reservations: Accepted

Accommodations: 39 RV sites, unlimited tent sites **Amenities:** Commissary, exchange, fitness center

Activities: Fishing, swimming

https://www.atterburymuscatatuck.in.ng.mil/Staying-with-Us/

MWR-Accommodations/



KANSAS

McConnell Air Force Base FamCamp/ Krueger Recreation Area

Location: McConnell Air Force Base, Wichita, Kansas

Phone: 316-759-6999 (lodging), 316-759-4435/4432/4437 (outdoor

recreation)

Reservations: Accepted; check in at Air Capital Inn lodging office

Accommodations: 20 RV sites, 12 tent sites

Amenities: All-terrain vehicle course, commissary, driving range, exchange, fitness center, library, movie theater, package store, picnic area, playground, post office, remote-control car course

Activities: Archery, disc golf, fishing, paintball

https://refuelmcconnell.com/recreation/outdoor-recreation/krueger-recreation-area/

KENTUCKY

Camp Carlson Recreational Area

Location: Fort Knox, Elizabethtown, Kentucky

Phone: 502-624-4836

Reservations: Required and accepted up to 12 months in advance

for cabins (not required for tent and RV sites)

Accommodations: 53 gravel sites, unlimited tent sites,

10 cabins for rent

Amenities: Picnic area, playground

Activities: Fishing

https://knox.armymwr.com/programs/carlson-campgrounds

Destiny Parks and Pavilions

Location: Fort Campbell, Kentucky

Phone: 270-798-2629

Reservations: Not accepted for RV sites/cabins and cottages reserved with first night payment as a deposit, balance paid

in full at check-in

Accommodations: 44 RV sites, some tent sites

Amenities: Picnic areas Activities: Fishing, hunting

https://campbell.armymwr.com/programs/camping

https://campbell.armymwr.com/application/files/2415/7002/6240/

FC-ODR-Brochure-2Oct19.pdf

LOUISIANA

Alligator Lake Recreation

Location: Fort Polk, Louisiana

Phone: 337-531-5350 Reservations: Required

Accommodations: 15 RV sites

Amenities: Electric, laundry, showers

Activities: Fishing, hiking, kayaking, canoeing https://polk.armymwr.com/programs/alligator-lake

Aviation Arbor RV Park

Location: Naval Air Station Joint Reserve Base New Orleans,

Belle Chase, Louisiana

Phone: 877-628-9233, 504-678-3500

Reservations: Active duty and reservists may book one year in advance. All other eligible patrons may book six months in advance.

Accommodations: 95 RV sites

Amenities: Basketball, commissary, equipment rentals, exchange, fitness center, picnic area, playground, tennis court, volleyball court

Activities: Bowling, paintball, skeet, tennis, volleyball

http://get.dodlodging.net/propertys/Aviation-Arbor-RV-Park

Barksdale Air Force Base FamCamp

Location: Barksdale Air Force Base, Bossier City, Louisiana

Phone: 318-456-2679

Reservations: Not accepted for campsites/accepted 90 days in

advance for rental campers and mobile homes

Accommodations: 62 RV sites, unlimited tent sites, 12 mobile homes **Amenities:** Commissary, exchange, fitness center, hospital, library, movie theater, package store, picnic area, playground, post office **Activities:** Fishing, golf, hiking, horseback riding, hunting, swimming https://www.barksdalelife.com/index.php?src=gendocs&ref=

FamCamp

Toledo Bend Army Recreation Site

Location: Fort Polk Joint Readiness Training Center, Leesville,

Louisiana

Phone: 888-718-9088, 318-565-4484

Reservations: Accepted up to six months in advance for active duty,

all others two months in advance

Accommodations: 28 RV sites, unlimited tent sites, 15 cabins, five

yurts

Amenities: Laundry, showers, boat canoe/kayak rentals

Activities: Boating, swimming

https://polk.armymwr.com/programs/toledo-bend-army-recreation-

park

Twin Lakes Recreation Area

Location: Camp Beauregard, Pineville, Louisiana

Phone: 318-290-5669 **Reservations:** Accepted

Accommodations: Six travel-trailers, four pull-through

camper slots

Amenities: Lakes, picnic tables

Activities: Biking, hiking

http://geauxguard.la.gov/installations/camp-beauregard/camp-

beauregard-mwr

MAINE

Great Pond Outdoor Adventure Center

Location: Portsmouth Naval Shipyard, Great Pond, Maine

Phone: 877-628-9233, 207-584-2000

Reservations: Active duty and reservists may book one year in advance. All other eligible patrons may book six months in advance. **Accommodations:** 11 RV sites, 24 vacation rentals (including one

lodge), six camp sites

Amenities: Beach, boat rentals, picnic area, playground

Activities: Boating, fishing, hiking

http://get.dodlodging.net/propertys/Great-Pond-Outdoor-

Adventure-Center

Gull Cottage at Prospect Harbor

Location: Portsmouth Naval Shipyard, Prospect Harbor, Maine

Phone: 877-628-9233, 207-584-5099

Reservations: Active duty and reservists may book one year in advance. All other eligible patrons may book six months in advance.

Accommodations: One guest house

Amenities: Bay shoreline, historic significance

Activities: Hiking

https://get.dodlodging.net/propertys/Gull-Cottage-Prospect-

Harbor-Maine



MARYLAND

Aberdeen Proving Ground Campgrounds

MARYLANDER RV PARK

Location: Aberdeen Proving Ground (Aberdeen area), Aberdeen,

Maryland

Phone: 410-278-4124/5789

Reservations: Highly recommended **Accommodations:** 11 back-in RV sites

Amenities: Beach, boat ramp and rentals, commissary, equestrian facilities, exchange, fitness center, hospital/clinic, library, marina,

picnic area, playground

Activities: Boating, fishing, golf, hiking, hunting, swimming https://aberdeen.armymwr.com/programs/campgrounds

SHORE PARK CABINS

Location: Aberdeen Proving Ground (North/Aberdeen), Aberdeen,

Maryland

Phone: 410-278-4124/5789

Reservations: Highly recommended

Accommodations: 24 back-in RV sites, five cabins

Amenities: Beach, boat ramp and rentals, commissary, equestrian facilities, exchange, fitness center, hospital/clinic, library, marina,

picnic area, playground

Activities: Boating, fishing, golf, hiking, hunting, swimming https://aberdeen.armymwr.com/programs/campgrounds

SKIPPERS POINT CAMPGROUND

Location: Aberdeen Proving Ground (South/Edgewood), Aberdeen,

Maryland

Phone: 410-278-4124/5789

Reservations: Highly recommended

Amenities: Beach, boat ramp and rentals, commissary, equestrian facilities, exchange, fitness center, hospital/clinic, library, marina,

picnic area, playground

Activities: Boating, fishing, golf, hiking, hunting, swimming https://aberdeen.armymwr.com/programs/campgrounds

Annapolis

Location: United States Naval Academy/Naval Support Activity

Annapolis, Annapolis, Maryland *Phone:* 877-628-9233, 410-293-3906

Reservations: Active duty and reservists may book one year in advance. All other eligible patrons may book six months in advance. **Accommodations:** 14 RV sites, 16 vacation rentals, 12 camp sites

Amenities: Camp store, snack bar

Activities: Boating, hiking

https://get.dodlodging.net/propertys/Annapolis

Camp Meade RV Park

Location: Fort George G. Meade, Laurel, Maryland

Phone: 888-722-4237, 301-677-6196

Reservations: Required

Accommodations: 50 RV sites, six overflow sites, four cabins **Amenities:** Boat rentals, commissary, exchange, picnic area,

playground

Activities: Boating, golf, horseback riding, swimming

https://meade.armymwr.com/programs/camp-meade-rv-park

Goose Creek

Location: Naval Air Station Patuxent River,

Patuxent River, Maryland

Phone: 877-628-9233, 301-342-3573

Reservations: Active duty and reservists may book one year in advance. All other eligible patrons may book six months in advance.

Accommodations: 23 RV sites, 31 camp sites

Amenities: Picnic areas

Activities: Boating, fishing, golf,

hunting, swimming

https://get.dodlodging.net/ propertys/Goose-Creek-

Campgrounds



Joint Base Andrews FamCamp

Location: Joint Base Andrews, Prince George's County, Maryland

Phone: 301-981-3279

Reservations: Required and accepted up to six months in

advance for active duty, four months for retirees and two months

for reserves

Accommodations: 47 gravel sites and 11 dry/tent sites

Amenities: Car wash, commissary, equipment rentals, exchange, fitness center, game room, picnic tables and grills, snack bar

Activities: Darts, foosball, golf

https://www.andrewsfss.com/outdoor-recreation

https://www.andrewsfss.com/fam-camp

Solomon's Island

Location: Naval District Washington, Solomons, Maryland

Phone: 877-628-9233, 410-326-2924/2927

Reservations: Active duty and reservists may book one year in advance. All other eligible patrons may book six months in advance. **Accommodations:** 300 RV sites, 67 vacation rentals, 70 camp sites

Amenities: Marina, picnic area, playground

Activities: Fishing, swimming

https://get.dodlodging.net/propertys/Navy-Getaways-Solomons

MASSACHUSETTS

Cape Cod RV Park

Location: Joint Base Cape Cod, Buzzards Bay, Massachusetts

Phone: 508-968-6461 **Reservations:** Accepted

Accommodations: Five gravel sites (hard-shell campers only) **Amenities:** Bowling center, exchange, movie theater, pool

Activities: Bowling, swimming

https://mwrcapecod.com/facilities/mwr-lodging/rv-park/

Cuttyhunk Island Recreational Lodging

Location: Cuttyhunk Island, Massachusetts (house available Memorial Day weekend through Columbus Day weekend)

Phone: 617-223-3181

Reservations: Required by email at USCG.Boston.MWR@uscg.mil Accommodations: Two apartments (upstairs apartment sleeps 10, downstairs apartment sleeps five) in former Coast Guard

lifeboat station

Amenities: Beach, boat rentals, picnic area **Activities:** Boating, fishing, hiking, swimming

https://www.dcms.uscg.mil/Our-Organization/Assistant-Commandant-for-Human-Resources-CG-1/Community-Services-

Command-CSC/MWR/Coast-Guard-Lodging/

Fourth Cliff Family Recreation Area

Location: Hanscom Air Force Base, Humarock, Massachusetts

Phone: 800-468-9547, 781-837-9269, ext. 202

Reservations: Accepted 90 days in advance for active-duty

Air Force, 80 days for other active duty, 75 days for retired military,

60 days for others

Accommodations: 11 RV sites, 40 tent sites, 19 cottages/chalets

Amenities: Beach, picnic areas, recreation hall

Activities: Fishing, swimming

https://www.hanscomfss.com/fourth-cliff

Hanscom Air Force Base FamCamp

Location: Hanscom Air Force Base, Bedford, Massachusetts

Phone: 781-225-3953, 781-255-6621

Reservations: Not accepted **Accommodations:** 46 hardstand

sites, 21 gravel sites, 10

tent sites

Amenities: Commissary, exchange, hospital, movie

theater

Activities: Boating, fishing, swimming, winter sports https://www.hanscomfss.

com/famcamp



Nantucket House

Location: Nantucket, Massachusetts (house available mid-May to

mid-October)

Phone: 508-968-6461 **Reservations:** Accepted

Accommodations: House (sleeps eight)

Amenities: Beach, island Activities: Fishing, swimming

https://mwrcapecod.com/facilities/mwr-lodging/nantucket-house/

Westover Air Reserve Base FamCamp

Location: Westover Air Reserve Base, Chicopee, Massachusetts

Phone: 413-557-2192

Reservations: Not accepted

Accommodations: 20 hardstand sites, large overflow area,

15 tent sites

Amenities: Bowling center, exchange, picnic area

Activities: Bowling, hiking

MICHIGAN

Alpena RV Park

Location: Alpena Combat Readiness Training Center, Alpena, Michigan

Phone: 989-354-6536

Reservations: Accepted, but all members entering the installation

must have a military ID

Accommodations: 18 camper sites, six rustic sites

Amenities: Basketball courts, equipment rentals, fitness center, picnic area, sand volleyball pit, soccer and softball fields, restaurant

bar, tennis courts

Activities: Canoeing, fishing, kayaking

https://www.alpenacrtc.ang.af.mil/Resources/Fact-Sheets/Display/

Article/461178/alpena-crtc-services-fact-sheet/

Camp Grayling RV Park

Location: Camp Grayling/Army National Guard, Grayling, Michigan

Phone: 989-344-6604 **Reservations:** Accepted

Accommodations: 65 wooded campsites accommodating tents,

pop-up campers, trailers, larger motor homes *Amenities*: Beach, exchange, playground

Activities: Fishing, water sports

https://www.armymwr.com/programs-and-services/outdoor-

recreation/camping-rv-parks/michigan

Point Betsie Recreation Cottage

Location: Coast Guard Sector Field Office Grand Haven, Grand

Haven, Michigan

Phone: 616-850-2506/2500

Reservations: Required and accepted up to 90 days in advance for

active duty, 60 days for others

Accommodations: One lakefront cottage (sleeps seven) **Amenities:** Beach, boat rentals, dunes, lighthouse

Activities: Boating, fishing, golf, hunting, snow skiing, swimming

https://www.dcms.uscg.mil/Our-Organization/Assistant-

Commandant-for-Human-Resources-CG-1/Community-Services-

Command-CSC/MWR/Coast-Guard-Lodging

MINNESOTA

DeParcq Woods Campground

Location: Camp Ripley, Little Falls, Minnesota

Phone: 320-616-3140 **Reservations:** Accepted

Accommodations: 15 RV sites, 36 tent/camper sites

Amenities: Boat ramp and rentals, fitness center, picnic area

Activities: Boating, fishing, golf, hiking

https://minnesotanationalguard.ng.mil/deparq-woods-campground

MISSISSIPPI

Keesler Air Force Base FamCamp

Location: Keesler Air Force Base, Biloxi, Mississippi

Phone: 228-377-9050

Reservations: Not accepted

Accommodations: 42 long-term and 10 short-term RV sites,

eight overflow sites

Amenities: Commissary, exchange, fitness center, library, package

store, post office

Activities: Beach and lake nearby

https://www.discoverkeesler.com/fun/famcamp

Lake Walker Campground

Location: Camp Shelby, Hattiesburg, Mississippi

Phone: 601-558-2540

Reservations: Not accepted — call to inquire about availability

Accommodations: 25 RV sites

Amenities: Beach, boat house, boat rentals, picnic area, pool

Activities: Boating, fishing, swimming

http://www.armymwr.com/travel/paths/ms.aspx#Walker

Shields RV Park

Location: Naval Construction Battalion Center Gulfport,

Gulfport, Mississippi

Phone: 877-628-9233, 228-871-5435

Reservations: Active duty and reservists may book one year in

advance. All other eligible patrons may book six

months in advance.

Accommodations: 103 RV sites

Amenities: Commissary,

exchange, library, movie theater,

playground *Activities:* Golf

https://get.dodlodging.net/ propertys/Shields-RV-Park



MISSOURI

Lake of the Ozarks Recreation Area

Location: Fort Leonard Wood, Linn Creek, Missouri

Phone: 573-346-5640

Reservations: Accepted one year in advance for active duty and

180 days in advance for all others

Accommodations: 17 RV sites, 21 camper/tent sites,

21 cabins/duplexes/apartments

Amenities: Beach, boat rentals, marina

Activities: Boating, fishing, hiking, swimming

https://leonardwood.armymwr.com/programs/lake-ozarks-

recreation-area-lora

MONTANA

Fort Harrison RV Park

Location: Fort William Henry Harrison, Montana National

Guard training site, Helena, Montana (camp open April through

September)

Phone: 406-324-3355

Reservations: Call for availability

Accommodations: 12 RV sites, six tent sites **Amenities:** Exchange, fitness center, snack bar

Activities: Hiking

Gateway FamCamp

Location: Malmstrom Air Force Base, Great Falls, Montana

Phone: 406-731-3263

Reservations: Not accepted

Accommodations: 25 RV sites, 30 annex RV sites

Amenities: Commissary, exchange, fitness center, package store,

post office

Activities: Hiking

https://341fss.com/gateway-famcamp/

NEBRASKA

Camp Ashland Recreation Area

Location: Camp Ashland National Guard Training Site,

Ashland, Nebraska **Phone:** 402-309-7267

Reservations: Not accepted — call to inquire about availability

Accommodations: 15 RV/tent sites **Amenities:** Boat rentals, lake **Activities:** Boating, swimming

Offutt Air Force Base FamCamp

Location: Offutt Air Force Base, Bellevue, Nebraska

Phone: 402-294-2108

Reservations: Recommended and accepted up to 30 days in advance

Accommodations: 40 RV sites **Amenities:** Commissary, exchange

Activities: Fishing, hunting, soccer, softball

http://offutt55fss.com/base-lake

NEVADA

Desert Eagle RV Park

Location: Nellis Air Force Base, Las

Vegas, Nevada **Phone:** 702-643-3060

Reservations: Recommended and accepted up to six months

in advance

Accommodations: 223 full hookup sites, five tent sites, five

overflow sites

Amenities: Commissary, exchange, fitness center, hospital, library, movie theater, package store, picnic area, playground, post office

Activities: Golf, swimming

https://nellislife.com/desert-eagle-rv-park/



Fallon RV Park

Location: Naval Air Station Fallon, Fallon, Nevada

Phone: 877-628-9233, 775-909-4902

Reservations: Active duty and reservists may book one year in advance. All other eligible patrons may book six months in advance.

Accommodations: 25 RV sites

Amenities: Boat rentals, commissary, exchange, fitness center, hospital, library, movie theater, package store, post office

Activities: Boating, fishing, skiing, swimming

http://get.dodlodging.net/propertys/Fallon-RV-Park

NEW HAMPSHIRE

New Boston Recreation Area

Location: New Boston Air Force Station, New Boston,

New Hampshire **Phone:** 603-471-2451

Reservations: Not accepted

Accommodations: The cabins and campsites at New Boston Recreation Area were unavailable as of July 2020; check website

for updates

Amenities: Commissary, exchange, fitness center

Activities: Fishing, hiking, hunting

https://50fss.com/new-boston-outdoor-rec/new-boston-camping-

campgrounds/



NEW JERSEY

Camp Dix

Location: Joint Base McGuire-Dix-Lakehurst, Wrightstown,

New Jersey

Phone: 609-562-6667

Reservations: Accepted by phone **Accommodations:** 12 RV sites

Amenities: Archery area, commissary, exchange, fitness center,

skeet range, snack bar

Activities: Archery, fishing, hunting, skeet

https://gomdl.com/activities/outdoor-recreation/fam-camps/

Deer Run Cottages

Location: Naval Weapons Station Earle, Colts Neck, New Jersey

Phone: 877-628-9233, 732-866-2448

Reservations: Active duty and reservists may book one year in advance. All other eligible patrons may book six months in advance.

Accommodations: 32 vacation rentals

Amenities: Boat ramp and rentals, fitness center, marina, picnic

area, playground

Activities: Boating, fishing, golf, swimming

https://get.dodlodging.net/propertys/Navy-Getaways-Deer-Run-

Lodging

Earle Deer Run RV Park

Location: Naval Weapons Station Earle, Colts Neck, New Jersey

Phone: 877-628-9233, 732-866-2448

Reservations: Active duty and reservists may book one year in advance. All other eligible patrons may book six months in advance.

Accommodations: 15 RV sites

Amenities: Boat ramp and rentals, fitness center, marina, picnic

area, playground

Activities: Boating, fishing, golf, swimming

https://get.dodlodging.net/propertys/Navy-Getaways-Deer-Run-RV-

Park

New Jersey National Guard Training Center RV Sites

Location: National Guard Training Center, Sea Girt, New Jersey

Phone: 732-974-5951

Reservations: Accepted Wednesdays from 9 a.m. to 12 p.m.

Accommodations: Nine RV sites Amenities: Beach, playground Activities: Fishing, swimming

https://www.nj.gov/military/admin/departments/ngtc/mwr.shtml

Townsends Inlet Recreation Facility

Location: Coast Guard Air Station Atlantic City, Sea Isle City,

New Jersey

Phone: 609-263-3722 **Reservations:** Required

Accommodations: Four apartments with shared kitchen, dining and living rooms in former Coast Guard station built in 1886

Amenities: Beach

Activities: Fishing, swimming

https://www.atlanticarea.uscg.mil/Our-Organization/District-5/District-Units/Air-Station-Atlantic-City/MWR/Townsend-Inlet-

Recreational-Facility/

Willow Pond Camp

Location: Joint Base McGuire-Dix-Lakehurst, Wrightstown,

New Jersey

Phone: 609-562-6667

Reservations: Accepted by phone **Accommodations:** Eight RV sites

Amenities: Archery area, commissary, exchange, fitness center,

skeet range, snack bar

Activities: Archery, fishing, hunting, skeet

https://gomdl.com/activities/outdoor-recreation/fam-camps/

NEW MEXICO

Holloman Air Force Base FamCamp

Location: Holloman Air Force Base, Alamogordo, New Mexico

Phone: 575-572-5369

Reservations: Not accepted

Accommodations: 35 RV sites, unlimited overflow sites

Amenities: Commissary, exchange, fitness center, hospital, library, movie theater, package store, picnic area, playground, post office

Activities: Golf, swimming

https://www.hollomanfss.com/famcamp

Kirtland Air Force Base FamCamp

Location: Kirtland Air Force Base, Albuquerque, New Mexico

Phone: 505-846-0337

Reservations: Not accepted

Accommodations: 88 RV sites, 24 overflow sites

Amenities: Commissary, exchange, fitness center, library, package

store, post office

Activities: Hiking, rafting, snow sports, swimming

https://kirtlandforcesupport.com/famcamp/

Volunteer Park Travel Campsite

Location: White Sands Missile Range, New Mexico

Phone: 575-678-1713 **Reservations:** Accepted

Accommodations: 13 gravel and overflow sites

Amenities: Commissary, exchange, fitness center, hospital, library, movie theater, package store, picnic area, playground, post office

Activities: Golf, hiking, swimming

https://whitesands.armymwr.com/programs/outdoor-recreation

NEW YORK

Remington Park RV Campground

Location: Fort Drum, Watertown, New York

Phone: 315-774-7330, 315-774-7331 **Reservations:** Highly recommended

Accommodations: 21 RV sites, six tent sites, 16 cabins

Amenities: Beach, picnic area, playground, wilderness hiking and

biking trails

Activities: Biking, hiking, swimming

https://drum.armymwr.com/programs/remington-park-rv-

campground

Round Pond Recreation Area

Location: United States Military Academy, West Point, New York

Phone: 845-938-8811 **Reservations:** Accepted

Accommodations: 28 RV sites, two pop-up rentals, two pop-up

tents, 20 tent sites, 10 log cabins, one cottage

Amenities: Beach, boat rentals, picnic area, playground

Activities: Boating, fishing, hiking, swimming

https://westpoint.armymwr.com/programs/round-pond-recreation-

area

West Point Lake Frederick

Location: United States Military Academy, West Point, Highland

Mills, New York

Phone: 845-938-2503/8811

Reservations: Reservations are accepted from January through

November

Accommodations: Eight bunk houses, 50 tent sites, meeting/mess

hall, pavilion and bathhouse

Amenities: Beach, boat and equipment rentals, picnic area, fishing piers, hiking trails, bathhouse with hot showers, volleyball court,

basketball court

Activities: Boating, fishing, hiking

https://westpoint.armymwr.com/programs/lake-frederick-

recreation-area

NORTH CAROLINA

Elizabeth City Lodging

Location: Coast Guard Base Elizabeth City, Elizabeth City,

North Carolina

Phone: 252-335-6482

Reservations: Required and accepted up to 90 days in advance for

Coast Guard on orders and up to 60 days for others

Accommodations: 10 paved RV sites, four gravel RV sites, six mobile

homes, three cabins

Amenities: Beach, boat rentals, exchange, fitness center and trail,

picnic area, playground, pool

Activities: Boating, fishing, hiking, swimming

https://www.dcms.uscg.mil/Our-Organization/Assistant-

Commandant-for-Human-Resources-CG-1/Community-Services-

Command-CSC/MWR/Coast-Guard-Lodging/

Fort Bragg Clay Target Center

Location: Fort Bragg, Fayetteville, North Carolina

Phone: 910-436-9489

Reservations: Not accepted **Accommodations:** 28 RV sites

Amenities: Snack bar, trap and skeet ranges

Activities: Trap and skeet

https://bragg.armymwr.com/programs/clay-target-center

Fort Fisher Air Force Recreation Area

Location: Seymour Johnson Air Force Base, Kure Beach,

North Carolina

Phone: 910-500-6465, 910-279-6888, 910-524-1162

Reservations: Accepted

Accommodations: 24 RV sites, 50 tent sites, 40 cottages **Amenities:** Beach (river and ocean), boat ramp, fitness center

Activities: Boating, fishing, swimming https://www.sifss.com/fort-fisher/

Onslow Beach Campsites and Recreation Area

Location: Marine Corps Base Camp Lejeune, Jacksonville,

North Carolina

Phone: (reservations), 910-440-7259 (beach office)

Reservations: Accepted 20 weeks in advance for active duty, 18 weeks in advance for retired military and veterans eligible under the Veterans Equal Access Act of 2018 and 16 weeks for Department of

Defense civilians and inactive reservists

Accommodations: 44 lodges, 43 RV sites, six tent sites, five

overflow sites

Amenities: Beach, Marine Mart, convenient to commissary and

exchange

Activities: Fishing, golf, swimming

http://www.mccslejeune-newriver.com/beach

Pelican Point RV Park

Location: Marine Corps Air Station Cherry Point, Havelock,

North Carolina

Phone: 252-466-2762

Reservations: Accepted up to six months in advance

Accommodations: 30 hardstand sites

Amenities: Boat rentals, commissary, exchange, fitness center,

library, marina, package store **Activities:** Boating, fishing, golf

http://mccscherrypoint.com/recreation-entertainment/rv-park

Seymour Johnson Air Force Base FamCamp

Location: Seymour Johnson Air Force Base, Goldsboro,

North Carolina

Phone: 919-722-1104

Reservations: Not accepted

Accommodations: 16 RV sites, overflow area

Amenities: Commissary, exchange, fitness center, lounges, picnic

area, pool, skeet range, snack bar

Activities: Bowling, golf, skeet, swimming

https://www.sjfss.com/outdoor-recreation/#1580836886513-

68d08370-b1dd

Smith Lake Army Travel Campground

Location: Fort Bragg, Fayetteville, North Carolina

Phone: 910-396-5979/0005

Reservations: Accepted 90 days in advance **Accommodations:** 30 RV sites, 14 cabins

Amenities: Beach, commissary, exchange, picnic area

Activities: Horseback riding, swimming

https://bragg.armymwr.com/programs/smith-lake-recreation-area

NORTH DAKOTA

Grand Forks Air Force Base FamCamp

Location: Grand Forks Air Force Base, Grand Forks, North Dakota

Phone: 701-747-3688

Reservations: Not accepted

Accommodations: 21 gravel sites, 40 tent sites **Amenities:** Commissary, exchange, fitness center,

package store, post office *Activities:* Fishing, hiking

https://www.319fss.com/odr.html#famcamp

Minot Air Force Base FamCamp

Location: Minot Air Force Base, Minot, North Dakota

(Camp open May 15 to Sept. 15)

Phone: 701-723-3648

Reservations: Not accepted Accommodations: Six RV sites Amenities: Archery ranges, commissary, exchange, fitness center, paintball field, playgrounds, snack bar Activities: Archery, paintball,

swimming

https://5thforcesupport.com/

activities/outdoor/



OHIO

Camp Perry Lodging and RV Park

Location: Camp Perry, Port Clinton, Ohio

Phone: 888-889-7010/614-336-6214

Reservations: Accepted and recommended **Accommodations:** 40 RV sites, three cottages **Amenities:** Beach, fishing pier, picnic area

Activities: Fishing, swimming

https://cplcc.com/recreational-vehicle-camp/

Wright-Patterson Air Force Base Bass Lake FamCamp

Location: Wright-Patterson Air Force Base, Dayton, Ohio

Phone: 937-271-2535

Reservations: Highly recommended and accepted six

months in advance

Accommodations: 54 RV sites

Amenities: Beach, commissary, exchange, fitness center, hospital,

package store, picnic area, playground, post office

Activities: Bowling, fishing, swimming https://www.wrightpattfss.com/famcamp

OKLAHOMA

Altus Air Force Base FamCamp

Location: Altus Air Force Base, Altus, Oklahoma

Phone: 580-481-7696

Reservations: Accepted up to 30 days in advance

Accommodations: 12 RV sites

Amenities: Commissary, exchange, lake nearby, library, pool,

snack bar

Activities: Swimming

https://www.altusfss.com/odr

Blackhawk RV Park

Location: Camp Gruber Training Site, Braggs, Oklahoma

Phone: 918-549-6001

Reservations: Not accepted **Accommodations:** 12 RV sites

Amenities: Snack bar Activities: Walking

https://ok.ng.mil/Units/Camp-Gruber-Training-Center/Billeting/

igphoto/2002486957

Lake Elmer Thomas Recreation Area

Location: Fort Sill, Lawton, Oklahoma

Phone: 580-442-5854 **Reservations:** Accepted

Accommodations: 58 RV sites, 10 tent sites (grass), 13 cabins *Amenities*: Beach, boat rentals, picnic area, playground

Activities: Boating, fishing, hiking, swimming https://sill.armymwr.com/programs/letra

Medicine Creek RV Park

Location: Fort Sill, Lawton, Oklahoma

Phone: 580-442-0930

Reservations: Accepted up to two months in advance

Accommodations: Six camper sites, two dry sites, two trailers **Amenities:** Bowling, car wash, commissary, exchange, fitness center, library, movie theater, museum, picnic area, playground,

pool, snack bar

Activities: Golf, swimming

https://sill.armymwr.com/programs/parks

Murphy's Meadow

Location: McAlester Army Ammunition Plant, McAlester, Oklahoma

Phone: 918-420-7484

Reservations: Accepted up to a year in advance for cottages/not

accepted for RV sites

Accommodations: 17 RV sites, nine cottages

Amenities: Boat dock and rentals, exchange, lake, picnic area

Activities: Boating, fishing, hiking

https://mcalester.armymwr.com/programs/murphys-meadow-

camp-grounds

Tinker Air Force Base FamCamp

Location: Tinker Air Force Base, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

Phone: 405-734-2847

Reservations: Not accepted **Accommodations:** 29 RV sites

Amenities: Commissary, exchange, fitness center, lake, library,

museum, picnic area, playground, snack bar

Activities: Golf, hiking

https://tinkerliving.com/famcamp/

OREGON

Camp Rilea Campground

Location: Camp Rilea Armed Forces Training Center,

Warrenton, Oregon *Phone:* 503-836-4052

Reservations: Accepted 90 days in advance or a year in advance

for active duty on military business **Accommodations:** 10 RV sites **Amenities:** Exchange, snack bar

Activities: Museums and ocean nearby

https://www.armymwr.com/programs-and-services/outdoor-

recreation/camping-rv-parks/oregon#Rilea

Kingsley Field Campground

Location: Klamath Falls International Airport/Kingsley Field, Oregon

Phone: 541-885-6609

Reservations: Call for availability **Accommodations:** 10 RV sites

Amenities: Exchange

Activities: Outdoor recreation

options nearby

https://www.armymwr.com/ programs-and-services/outdoorrecreation/camping-rv-parks/

oregon#Kingsley



RHODE ISLAND

Carr Point

Location: Naval Station Newport, Newport, Rhode Island

Phone: 877-628-9233, 401-841-3283

Reservations: Active duty and reservists may book one year in advance. All other eligible patrons may book six months in advance.

Accommodations: Six RV sites

Amenities: Shoppette
Activities: Bowling, softball

https://get.dodlodging.net/propertys/Carr-Point-RV-Park

SOUTH CAROLINA

Clarks Hill Training Center

Location: Clarks Hill Training Site, Plum Branch, South Carolina

Phone: 803-299-1957

Reservations: Accepted up to 30 days in advance

Accommodations: 10 tent/RV sites **Amenities:** Boat rentals, picnic area

https://www.scguard.ng.mil/Resources/Billeting/



Falcon's Nest FamCamp

Location: Shaw Air Force Base, Sumter, South Carolina

Phone: 803-895-0450

Reservations: Accepted up to 60 days in advance for active duty

and 30 days in advance for all others

Accommodations: 20 RV sites, tent camping

Amenities: Boat rentals, car wash, commissary, exchange, fitness center, lounge, picnic area, playground, pool, skeet

and trap range, snack bar

Activities: Biking, boating, canoeing, fishing, golf, kayaking,

swimming

https://www.thebestfss.com/lodging/carolina-pines-inn-2

Foster Creek RV Park and Villas

Location: Joint Base Charleston, Charleston, South Carolina

Phone: 843-794-2120

Reservations: Accepted three months in advance

Accommodations: 58 RV sites, 16 villas

Amenities: Boat ramp and rentals, commissary, exchange, hospital,

marina, picnic area, playground

Activities: Boating, fishing, horseback riding, swimming https://www.jbcharleston.com/lodging/foster-creek/

Joint Base Charleston Lowcountry FamCamp

Location: Joint Base Charleston, Charleston, South Carolina

Phone: 843-963-1672/1732 **Reservations:** Not accepted

Accommodations: 43 RV sites, seven overflow sites, six tent sites

Amenities: Library, picnic area **Activities:** Boating, golf, swimming

https://www.jbcharleston.com/lodging/foster-creek/



Parris Island RV Park

Location: Marine Corps Recruit Depot Parris Island, Parris Island,

South Carolina

Phone: 843-228-7472

Reservations: Accepted for eligible patrons and guests of

graduating Marines, at least five days prior

Accommodations: 18 RV sites

Amenities: Beach, commissary, exchange, fitness center, hospital,

library, package store, post office

Activities: Fishing, golf

http://www.mccs-sc.com/din-lod/rvpark.shtml

Legion Landing Cottages

Location: Fort Jackson, Columbia, South Carolina

Phone: 803-751-1400, 803-751-3484

Reservations: Reservations recommended

Accommodations: One- or two-bedroom cottages

Amenities: Commissary, exchange, library

Activities: Fishing, swimming

https://jackson.armymwr.com/programs/jacks-inn

Short Stay

Location: Joint Base Charleston, Moncks Corner, South Carolina

Phone: 843-743-2366/2608, 843-761-8353

Reservations: Accepted

Accommodations: 85 RV sites, 17 camper/tent sites, 38 log cabins/

roundettes/villas

Amenities: Boat ramp and rentals, lake, marina, picnic area,

playground, snack bar **Activities:** Boating, fishing,

swimming

https://www.jbcharleston.com/ short-stay-recreation-lodging/



Wateree Recreation Area

Location: Shaw Air Force Base, Camden, South Carolina

Phone: 877-928-8373

Reservations: Accepted 90 days in advance for active duty and

60 days in advance for all others

Accommodations: 22 RV sites, unlimited tent sites,

three trailer rentals, 14 cabins

Amenities: Boat ramp and rentals, marina, picnic area, playground

Activities: Boating, fishing, swimming

https://www.thebestfss.com/lodging/wateree-recreation-area

Weston Lake Recreation Area and RV Park

Location: Fort Jackson, Columbia, South Carolina

Phone: 803-751-5253 Reservations: Accepted

Accommodations: 44 RV sites, 11 cabins, unlimited tent camping **Amenities:** Biking trails, boat ramp and rentals, lake, marina, picnic

area, playground, snack bar

Activities: Beach, biking, boating, canoeing, fishing, hiking,

swimming

https://jackson.armymwr.com/programs/weston-lake

SOUTH DAKOTA

Ellsworth Air Force Base FamCamp

Location: Ellsworth Air Force Base, Rapid City, South Dakota

(camp open spring through fall)

Phone: 605-385-6699 **Reservations:** Accepted

Accommodations: 51 RV sites, 12 overflow sites, 30 tent sites,

47 lodge rooms

Amenities: Car wash, commissary, equipment rental, exchange,

fitness center, movie theater, snack bar

Activities: Hiking, swimming

https://www.ellsworthfss.com/funandfood/rec-lodging

TENNESSEE

Arnold Air Force Base FamCamp

Location: Arnold Air Force Base, Tullahoma, Tennessee

Phone: 931-454-6084

Reservations: 45 days in advance for active duty, 40 days for retirees, 30 days for Department of Defense employees and 20 for all others

Accommodations: 36 RV sites, 18 tent sites, six rental trailers,

five cabins

Amenities: Beach, boat rentals, commissary, exchange, fitness

center, library, marina, picnic area

Activities: Boating

https://www.arnold.af.mil/Home/Services/

Mid-South Cottages

Location: Naval Support Activity Mid-South, Millington, Tennessee

Phone: 877-628-9233, 901-874-5496/5650

Reservations: Active duty and reservists may book one year in advance. All other eligible patrons may book six months in advance.

Amenities: 48 RV sites, 184 vacation rentals

Activities: Golf

http://get.dodlodging.net/propertys/Mid-South-Cottages-and-

RV-Parks

TEXAS

Belton Lake Outdoor Recreation Area

Location: Fort Hood, Belton, Texas

Phone: 254-287-2523

Reservations: Not accepted

Accommodations: 52 RV sites, 10 tent sites, 10 cottages

Amenities: Beach, boat rentals

Activities: Boating, fishing, swimming

https://hood.armymwr.com/programs/belton-lake-outdoor-

recreation-area1

Corpus Christi RV Park

Location: Naval Air Station Corpus Christi, Corpus Christi, Texas

Phone: 877-628-9233, 361-961-1293/1294

Reservations: Active duty and reservists may book one year in advance. All other patrons may book six months in advance.

Accommodations: 92 RV sites, eight camp sites **Amenities**: Boat rentals, commissary, exchange

Activities: Boating, bowling, golf

https://get.dodlodging.net/propertys/Navy-Getaways-NAS-Corpus-

Christi-RV-Park

Dyess FamCamp

Location: Dyess Air Force Base, Abilene, Texas

Phone: 325-696-2402/2444

Reservations: Accepted 60 days in advance for active duty and

30 days in advance for others

Accommodations: 18 RV sites, six dry slots, tent camping **Amenities:** Boat rentals, commissary, exchange, fitness center, hospital, lake and ponds, library, nature trails, paintball field,

playground, pool, snack bar

Activities: Fishing, golf, paintball, swimming

https://www.dyessfss.com/famcamp/

Elliott Lake Recreation Area

Location: Red River Army Depot, Texarkana, Texas

Phone: 903-334-2688/2254

Reservations: Call for availability

Accommodations: 37 RV sites, 20 tent sites, 16 cabins, one loft cabin

Amenities: Beach, boat ramp and rentals, marina, picnic area,

playground

Activities: Boating, fishing,

hiking, hunting

https://redriver.armymwr.com/programs/rentals-

lodging



Fort Bliss RV Park

Location: Fort Bliss, El Paso, Texas

Phone: 915-568-4693/0106 **Reservations:** Not accepted **Accommodations:** 133 RV sites

Amenities: Commissary, exchange, fitness center, package store,

post office

Activities: Bowling, golf

https://bliss.armymwr.com/programs/rv-park-and-family-

campground

Fort Sam Houston RV Park

Location: Joint Base San Antonio, San Antonio, Texas

Phone: 210-221-5502

Reservations: Accepted up to a year in advance

Accommodations: 74 RV sites

Amenities: Aquatic center, bowling center, car wash, commissary, equestrian center, exchange, hospital/clinic, library, museum, picnic

area, playground, snack bar

Activities: Bowling, golf, hiking, horseback riding and lessons,

swimming

https://jbsatoday.com/FSH-RV-Park

Goodfellow Recreation Camp

Location: Goodfellow Air Force Base, San Angelo, Texas

Phone: 325-944-1012

Reservations: Accepted up to 90 days in advance for active duty

and 45 days in advance for others

Accommodations: 20 RV sites, 10 overflow sites, unlimited tent

sites, three cabins

Amenities: Boat rentals, library, marina, picnic areas

Activities: Canoeing, boating, bowling, fishing, kayaking, swimming

https://www.gogoodfellow.com/outdoor-recreation/

Joint Base San Antonio Recreation Park at Canyon Lake

Location: Randolph Air Force Base, Canyon Lake, Texas

Phone: 800-280-3466, 830-226-5357, 830-964-3576

Reservations: Accepted (with exception of tent sites) six months in advance for active duty and three months in advance for others

Accommodations: 18 RV sites, 50 tent sites, 11 cabins

Amenities: Beach, boat ramp and rentals, marina, picnic area,

playground

Activities: Boating, fishing, hiking, swimming https://www.jbsatoday.com/JBSA-Canyon-lake

Lackland FamCamp

Location: Joint Base San Antonio-Lackland, San Antonio, Texas

Phone: 210-671-5179

Reservations: Not accepted

Accommodations: 29 back-in RV sites, 12 pull-through RV sites,

three overflow sites

Amenities: Car wash, commissary, exchange, fitness center, hospital/clinic, library, movie theater, picnic area, playground,

snack bar

Activities: Golf, swimming

https://jbsatoday.com/LAK-FamCampRVPark

Laughlin FamCamp

Location: Laughlin Air Force Base, Del Rio, Texas

Phone: 830-298-5830

Reservations: Accepted up to eight weeks in advance for active duty,

six weeks in advance for retirees and three weeks for all others

Accommodations: 20 RV sites

Amenities: Commissary, exchange, fitness center, picnic area,

playground

Activities: Golf, swimming

https://www.laughlinfss.com/famcamp

Rocking K RV Park

Location: Naval Air Station Kingsville, Kingsville, Texas

Phone: 877-628-9233

Reservations: Active duty and reservists may book one year in

advance.

All other eligible patrons may book six months in advance.

Accommodations: 25 RV sites, three camp sites
Amenities: Boat rentals, commissary, exchange
Activities: Boating, bowling, horseshoes, volleyball
http://get.dodlodging.net/propertys/Rocking-K-RV-Park

Sheppard Recreation Annex

Location: Sheppard Air Force Base Recreation Annex,

Lake Texoma, Texas **Phone**: 903-523-4613 **Reservations**: Accepted

Accommodations: 41 RV sites, 30-plus tent sites, 40 single-room

cabins, three two-bedroom trailers

Amenities: Boat rentals, hiking trails, lodge, lodge store, marina,

movie theater, picnic area, playground

Activities: Basketball, boating, hiking, horseshoes, tennis, volleyball

https://82fss.com/food-fun/sheppard-annex-lake-texoma/

Shields Park Recreation Area

Location: Naval Air Station Corpus Christi, Corpus Christi, Texas

Phone: 361-961-1293/1294

Reservations: Accepted up to six months in advance

Accommodations: 12 asphalt RV sites, 52 concrete RV sites,

28 grass RV sites

Amenities: Boat rentals, commissary,

exchange, snack bar

Activities: Boating, fishing
https://www.armymwr.
com/programs-and-services/
outdoor-recreation/campingrv-parks/texas#Corpus



Southwinds Marina at Lake Amistad

Location: Laughlin Air Force Base, Del Rio, Texas

Phone: 830-775-7800

Reservations: Accepted up to 60 days in advance for active duty

and 30 days in advance for others

Accommodations: 20 RV sites, four tent sites, four cabins,

two trailers

Amenities: Boat ramp, rentals and slips, marina, picnic area

Activities: Boating, fishing, kayaking, paddleboarding

https://www.laughlinfss.com/marina

West Fort Hood Travel Camp

Location: Fort Hood, Kileen, Texas

Phone: 254-288-9926

Reservations: Not accepted

Accommodations: 16 pull-through RV sites, 64 back-in RV sites Amenities: Car wash, commissary, exchange, fitness center, library,

movie theater, museum, picnic area, playground, snack bar

Activities: Golf

https://hood.armymwr.com/programs/west-fort-hood-travel-camp



Carter Creek Camp

Location: Hill Air Force Base, Ogden, Utah

Phone: 801-777-9666

Reservations: Accepted beginning Feb. 1

Accommodations: Four RV sites, three tent sites, 11 cabins/trailers

Amenities: Fitness center

Activities: Golf

https://www.75fss.com/carter-creek/

Hill Air Force Base FamCamp

Location: Hill Air Force Base, Ogden, Utah

Phone: 801-775-3250

Reservations: Accepted for the current camping season **Accommodations:** 28 RV sites, 19 overflow sites, six tent sites **Amenities:** Commissary, exchange, fitness center, hospital, movie

theater, package store, picnic area, playground, post office

Activities: Darts and pool, golf, swimming

https://www.75fss.com/famcamp/

VIRGINIA

Bethel FamCamp

Location: Joint Base Langley-Eustis, Hampton, Virginia

Phone: 757-766-7627 Reservations: Accepted

Accommodations: 25 RV sites, nine primitive tent sites

Amenities: Boat ramp and rentals, marina, picnic area, playground

Activities: Boating, fishing, hiking

https://jbleforcesupport.com/langley/outdoor-recreation

Champ's Camp RV Park

Location: Fort A.P. Hill, Bowling Green, Virginia

Phone: 804-633-8244

Reservations: Not accepted for RV sites but accepted up to six

months in advance for cabins, cottages and lodge

Accommodations: 49 RV sites, tent sites, 20 cabins/cottages

and lodge

Amenities: Boat and canoe rentals, picnic area, pond, trails **Activities:** Boating, fishing, hunting, kayaking, swimming https://aphill.armymwr.com/programs/indexphpcid10242

Cheatham Annex Outdoors and Cottages

Location: Naval Weapons Station Yorktown-Cheatham Annex,

Williamsburg, Virginia

Phone: 877-628-9233, 757-887-7224

Reservations: Active duty and reservists may book one year in advance. All other eligible patrons may book six months in advance. **Accommodations:** 50 RV sites, 49 vacation rentals, 34 camp sites

Amenities: Boat rentals, exchange, playground **Activities:** Boating, fishing, golf, hiking, swimming

https://www.navymwryorktown.com/programs/dae9883b-d91b-

4fdb-87e6-d39c82a88506

Cottages at Dam Neck

Location: Naval Air Station Oceana, Dam Neck Annex, Virginia

Beach, Virginia

Phone: 877-628-9233, 757-492-7053

Reservations: Active duty and reservists may book one year in advance. All other eligible patrons may book six months in advance.

Accommodations: 33 vacation rentals

Amenities: Beach, exchange, picinic pavilions, private walk to ocean

Activities: Bowling, golf, horseback riding, swimming

https://www.navymwrnavalstationnorfolk.com/programs/037da0fc-

6c54-41b1-b431-30def6f0246a

https://get.dodlodging.net/propertys/Cottages-at-Dam-Neck

Fort Belvoir Travel Camp

Location: Fort Belvoir, Newington, Virginia

Phone: 703-805-3081

Reservations: Accepted up to one year in advance

Accommodations: 31 back-in RV sites, 21 pull-through sites, six travel trailers, one two-bedroomThermo-Con House

Amenities: Commissary, exchange, fishing piers, fitness center, hiking trails in wildlife refuge, picnic areas, playground, river,

volleyball net

Activities: Biking, boating, fishing, hiking, hunting

https://belvoir.armymwr.com/programs/recreational-lodging-travel-

camp

Fort Eustis Recreation Area

Location: Joint Base Langley-Eustis, Newport News, Virginia

Phone: 757-878-2610

Reservations: Accepted up to six months in advance

Accommodations: Nine RV sites, five cabins

Amenities: Boat rentals, commissary, exchange, lake, picnic

area, river

Activities: Boating, canoeing, fishing, golf, hiking, hunting, kayaking

https://www.armymwr.com/programs-and-services/outdoor-

recreation/camping-ry-parks/virginia#Eustis

https://jble-eustismwr.com/morale/outdoor-recreation/

Fort Story and 67th Street Townhomes

Location: Fort Story, Virginia Beach, Virginia

Phone: 877-628-9233, 757-422-7601

Reservations: Active duty and reservists may book one year in advance. All other eligible patrons may book six months in advance. **Accommodations:** 19 RV sites, 23 vacation rentals, five camp sitess

Amenities: Beach, boat rentals, picnic area

Activities: Biking, Boating

https://get.dodlodging.net/propertys/Getaways-Fort-Story--67th-

Street-Townhouses

Little Creek Campground

Location: Little Creek, Norfolk, Virginia Phone: 877-628-9233, 757-462-7282

Reservations: Active duty and reservists may book one year in advance. All other eligible patrons may book six months in advance.

Accommodations: 63 RV sites

Amenities: Commissary, exchange, package store,

picnic area, post office **Activities:** Golf

http://get.dodlodging.net/ propertys/JEB-Little-Creek-Campground-RV-Park



Ocean Pines RV Park

Location: Naval Air Station Oceana, Virginia Beach, Virginia

Phone: 877-628-9233, 757-417-7140

Reservations: Active duty and reservists may book one year in advance. All other eligible patrons may book six months in advance.

Accommodations: 76 RV sites

Amenities: Commissary, exchange, movie theater

Activities: Golf

http://get.dodlodging.net/propertys/Ocean-Pines-RV-Park

Richmond Family, Morale, Welfare and Recreation RV Camp

Location: Defense Logistics Agency Installation Support,

Richmond, Virginia **Phone**: 804-279-1094 **Reservations**: Accepted

Accommodations: Six RV sites

Amenities: Fire pits, screened gazebo

Activities: Swimming

https://www.defensemwr.com/richmond/programs-services/

recreation-leisure/rv-camp

Sea Mist RV Park

Location: Naval Air Station Oceana, Dam Neck Annex, Virginia Beach

Phone: 877-628-9233, 757-492-7053

Reservations: Active duty and reservists may book one year in advance. All other eligible patrons may book six months in advance.

Accommodations: 63 RV sites

Amenities: Beach, exchange, picnic pavilions, private walk to ocean

Activities: Bowling, golf, horseback riding, swimming http://get.dodlodging.net/propertys/Sea-Mist-RV-Park

Stewart RV Park

Location: Naval Support Activity Hampton Roads, Northwest Annex,

Chesapeake, Virginia

Phone: 877-628-9233, 757-421-8250/8251

Reservations: Active duty and reservists may book one year in advance. All other eligible patrons may book six months in advance.

Accommodations: 14 RV sites **Amenities:** Fitness center **Activities:** Bowling, volleyball

https://get.dodlodging.net/propertys/Stewart-Campgrounds

WASHINGTON

Camp Murray Beach

Location: Camp Murray, Tillicum, Washington

Phone: 253-584-5411

Reservations: Accepted and recommended **Accommodations:** 28 RV sites, seven tent sites

Amenities: Beach, boat ramp and rentals, picnic area

Activities: Boating, fishing, swimming

https://www.armymwr.com/programs-and-services/outdoor-

recreation/camping-rv-parks/washington#Murray

Clear Lake Recreation Area

Location: Fairchild Air Force Base, Cheney, Washington

(open late April to early September) *Phone:* 509-299-5129/509-247-5920

Reservations: Accepted beginning April 1

Accommodations: RV sites, cabins, tent sites, yurt

Amenities: Boat ramp and rentals, marina, picnic area, playground

Activities: Boating, fishing

https://www.fairchildfun.com/clear-lake-recreation-area

Cliffside RV Park

Location: Naval Air Station Whidbey Island, Oak Harbor, Washington

Phone: 877-628-9233

Reservations: Active duty and reservists may book one year in advance. All other eligible patrons may book six months in advance. **Accommodations:** 54 RV sites, 10 vacation rentals, 11 camp sites **Amenities:** Boat rentals, commissary, exchange, marina, movie

theater, picnic area, playground

Activities: Boating, golf

http://get.dodlodging.net/propertys/Cliffside-RV-Park

Fairchild Air Force Base FamCamp

Location: Fairchild Air Force Base, Spokane, Washington

(camp open April 1 to Oct. 31)

Phone: 509-247-5920 (office), 509-244-3247 (host)

Reservations: Not accepted

Accommodations: 32 RV sites, unlimited overflow sites

Amenities: Commissary, exchange, fitness center, fun center, picnic

area, snack bar

Activities: Bowling, horseshoes, miniature golf, roller-skating

https://www.fairchildfun.com/famcamp

Jim Creek Recreation Area

Location: Naval Radio Station Jim Creek, Arlington, Washington

Phone: 877-628-9233, 425-304-5315

Reservations: Active duty and reservists may book one year in advance. All other eligible patrons may book six months in advance.

Accommodations: 16 RV sites, 45 vacation rentals, 24 camp sites **Amenities:** Bike rentals, boat rentals, camp store, dog park,

equipment rentals, fitness center, picnic area, playground, rope course, social center

Activities: Basketball, biking, boating, croquet, disc golf, fishing,

hiking, outdoor chess

http://get.dodlodging.net/propertys/Jim-Creek-Recreation-Area

Joint Base Lewis-McChord/Holiday Park and FamCamp

Location: Joint Base Lewis-McChord, Tacoma, Washington

Phone: 253-982-5488

Reservations: Accepted up to one year in advance

Accommodations: 37 RV sites, 20 overflow sites, 12 tent sites,

two yurts

Amenities: Club-house, commissary, exchange, picnic area, playground, recreation center, golf course (also disc golf), dog park

Activities: Fishing, hiking

https://jblm.armymwr.com/programs/travel-camp-and-cabins

Joint Base Lewis-McChord Travel Camp/ Northwest Adventure Center

Location: Joint Base Lewis-McChord, Fort Lewis, Washington

Phone: 253-967-7744

Reservations: Accepted up to one year in advance

Accommodations: 48 RV sites, five overflow sites, six tent sites,

13 cabins, ranging from studios to three bedrooms

Amenities: Lakefront, boat ramp and rentals, commissary, exchange, marina, picnic area, playground, post office

Activities: Boating, fishing, hiking, horseback riding, swimming

https://jblm.armymwr.com/programs/nac

Pacific Beach Resort and Recreation Center

Location: Naval Station Everett, Everett, Washington

Phone: 877-628-9233, 360-276-4414

Reservations: Active duty and reservists may book one year in advance. All other eligible patrons may book six months in advance. **Accommodations:** 41 RV sites, 71 vacation rentals, 18 camp sites **Amenities:** Boat ramp, fitness center, game room, gift shop, lounge,

marina, picnic area, playground, restaurant, video rentals

Activities: Bike riding, clamming, hiking, horseshoes, ping pong,

whale watching

http://get.dodlodging.net/propertys/Navy-Getaways-Pacific-Beach

Westport Recreation Park

Location: Coast Guard Station Grays Harbor, Westport, Washington

(park open May 1 to Oct. 31) **Phone:** 206-217-6357/6359

Reservations: Accepted as early as January **Accommodations:** Five RV sites, seven tent sites **Amenities:** Beaches, lighthouse, picnic area **Activities:** Boating, fishing, hiking, swimming

https://www.dcms.uscg.mil/Our-Organization/Assistant-

Commandant-for-Human-Resources-CG-1/Community-Services-

Command-CSC/MWR/Coast-Guard-Lodging/

WISCONSIN

Pine View Campground

Location: Fort McCoy, Fort McCoy, Wisconsin

Phone: 608-388-3517 Reservations: Accepted

Accommodations: 138 RV sites, 38 tent sites,

nine yurts/cabins/duplexes

Amenities: Boat rentals, playground

Activities: Basketball, biking, boating, horseshoes, laser tag,

miniature golf, paintball, volleyball

https://mccoy.armymwr.com/programs/pine-view-campground

Rawley Point Cottages

Location: Milwaukee Coast Guard Sector, Two Rivers, Wisconsin

Phone: 414-747-7185

Reservations: Accepted up to 120 days in advance for active duty and 60 days for others (minimum stay is two nights and maximum

is seven)

Accommodations: Three units (each sleeps eight)

Amenities: Beach, dunes, lighthouse, snowmobile trails

Activities: Biking, boating, fishing, hiking, hunting, snow skiing,

snowmobiling

https://www.dcms.uscg.mil/Our-Organization/Assistant-

Commandant-for-Human-Resources-CG-1/Community-Services-

Command-CSC/MWR/Coast-Guard-Lodging/

Sherwood Point Cottage

Location: Milwaukee Coast Guard Sector, Point Beach State Park,

Sturgeon Bay, Wisconsin *Phone:* 414-747-7185

Reservations: Accepted up to 120 days in advance for active duty and 60 days for others (minimum stay is two nights and maximum

is seven)

Accommodations: One unit, sleeps eight

Amenities: Beach, forest, lighthouse, picnic area

Activities: Fishing, hiking, snow skiing

https://www.dcms.uscg.mil/Our-Organization/Assistant-

Commandant-for-Human-Resources-CG-1/Community-Services-

Command-CSC/MWR/Coast-Guard-Lodging/

WYOMING

Francis E. Warren Air Force Base FamCamp

Location: F.E. Warren Air Force Base, Cheyenne, Wyoming

Phone: 307-773-3874

Reservations: Accepted up to 30 days in advance

Accommodations: 40 RV sites, 75 overflow sites, 10 tent sites,

one cabin

Amenities: Boat rentals, commissary, exchange, fitness center, library, movie theater, package store, picnic area, post office

Activities: Boating, fishing, golf, hiking, horseback riding, swimming

https://www.funatwarren.com/fam-camp/









W 188





